From: Phillips, Mark [VCH]

To: HECC Operations HLTH:EX

Cc: XT:HLTH Eliopoulos, Vivian; Brown, Ross Dr [VCH]; VCHPHC.EOC

Subject: FW: Data for VCH/PHC for reporting Period of March 16 to April 1

Date: April 14, 2020 5:38:41 PM

Attachments: 2020 04 08 VCH PHC Cases Cancelled & Completed Mar 16 to Apr 1 2020.xlsx

Sent on behalf of the VCH/PHC Regional EOC.
Good afternoon,

Please see the requested surgical data below.
Apologies if duplication.

Mark Phillips
604-816-2284

From: Eliopoulos, Vivian [VCH]

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 5:36 PM

To: Phillips, Mark [PHSA] <Mark.Phillips@phsa.ca>; VCHPHC.EOC <VCHPHC.EOC@phsa.ca>
Subject: FW: Data for VCH for reporting Period of March 16 to April 1

From: Bisaillon, Andrea [VCH]

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 2:54 PM

To: Teri.Collins@gov.bc.ca [EXT] <Teri.Collins@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Eliopoulos, Vivian [VCH] <Vivian.Eliopoulos@vch.ca>
Subject: Data for VCH for reporting Period of March 16 to April 1

Please find attached the previous report.

Andrea
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VCH/PHC Completed Cases From March 16 to April 1, 2020

MoH Criteria
Last Update: 14-Apr-2020

Included Procedures Excluded Procedures
Procedure Group | Scheduled Unscheduled Total Scheduled Unscheduled Total Total
Dfantal .22 -
Hip & Knee -
Keep up 108 27 135 1,327
Total 768 428 1,196 108 27 135 1,331

VCH/PHC Surgical Scheduled Cases Cancelled

Cancellation Reason: P06 - DISASTER CODE ANNOUNCED; Scheduled Surgery Date from March 16 to April 1,
MoH Criteria

Last Update: 14-Apr-2020

Procedure Group Total
Dental 24
Hip & Knee 240
Keep up 2,034
Total 2,298
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Primary Provincial Procedure ID Primary Provincial Procedure Description
10032 Arthroplasty Knee Replacement
10030 Arthroplasty Hip Replacement
10031 Arthroplasty Knee Revision
10029 Arthroplasty Hip Revision
90020 Dental Restorations
90016 Tooth Extraction
90002 Endodontic Therapy
90010 Dental Cleaning

Hip & Knee
Hip & Knee
Hip & Knee
Hip & Knee
Dental
Dental
Dental
Dental
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Provincial Prc Provincial Procedure Description

11048
12001
12002
12003
12004
12005
12006
12007
12008
12009
12010
12011
12012
12013
12014
12015
12016
20012
20049
20072
20104
20149
40018
40029
40033
50017
50029
50056
100004

Cornea Transplant
CABG + Valve + Other
CABG + Valve

CABG + Other

Pure CABG

Valve + Other

Pure Valve

Other OHS
Non-Open Heart Surgery
Not Yet Mapped Cardiac Surgery
Aortic

Major Non-OHS
Minor Non-OHS
Congenital Heart
Heart Transplant

EP Procedure

Cath Lab Procedure
Colonoscopy
Gastroscopy
Proctoscopy
Sigmoidoscopy

Non-Surgical Code

Insertion Pacemaker/Defibrillators - Includes ICD/AICD
Reposition/Replace/Remove Pacemaker/Defibrillator/ICD/AICD Wire/Lead or Generator

Angioplasty

Esophagoscopy
Laryngoscopy
Laryngopharyngoscopy
Bronchoscopy

Exclude

< €< < << 4 < < A A9 A A A A A A A A A< <A< << << < <
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From: Saremi, Alireza [PHSA]

To: HECC Operations HLTH:EX; Anderson, Kristy HLTH:EX; Gudaitis, Paul HLTH:EX

Cc: XT:Wannamaker, Susan EHS:IN; Davies, Cheryl [CWBC]; Sun, Crystal [PHSA]

Subject: RE: HA Reporting on Surgical Postponements and Completions & callout tracking report-PHSA
Date: May 26, 2020 12:18:03 PM

Attachments: PHSA Surgical Activity HA reporting template 20200525.xIsx

Callout Tracking FINAL May 20200525.xlsx

Hi,
Please find our weekly surgical report and callout tracker attached. Please let us know if you have
any questions or concerns.

Thanks,

Alireza Saremi

Director, Analytics Network, BCCH & BCWH
Data Analytics, Reporting and Evaluation (DARE)
Provincial Health Services Authority

Cell: 778 990 3792
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Please submit by noon each Tuesday to Hecc.Operations@gov.bc.ca,
Kristy.Anderson@gov.bc.ca and Paul.Gudaitis@gov.bc.ca.

Please fill out and submit the tables each week. Data entered should be inclusive of dates
outlined (i.e. April 20-April 26 includes data from April 20th, all dates in between, and April
26).

For detailed instructions, please refer to the "Surgical Activity Tracking" document.
Questions? Please send to Paul.Gudaitis@gov.bc.ca.

Postponed cases:

Data should include all procedures postponed due to COVID-19 during the indicated week
(i.e. if a surgery was scheduled for April 30, but was postponed on April 21, enter data into
April 20-26).

Both surgical and Gl endoscopy postponements are requested to support future SPR data
validation and reconciliation activities. On May 1st, mapping changes will be introduced
that impact the reporting of surgeries; specifically, Gl endoscopy procedures previously
reported as surgeries will now be reported as Gl endoscopies. In anticipation of this
change, health authorities should submit colonoscopies and other Gl endoscopies as per
the “SPR Master HA Endoscopy Procedures List for Gl Endo Project.”

Please fill out the table to include the procedures that have been completed.

Please include a footnote that explains any restatements for previous periods.
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SCHEDULED UNSCHEDULED
scheduleg [ 10900 i Unscheduled [(necheduled . SCHEDULED
Week inclusive of: | (Typleal [Typical Surgical Reporting Exclusions Tatal (Typleal [Typical Surgical Reparting Exclusions | Total Colongsccplas & Othar
¥ =>Dg nat include & Other G " ==0p nat include Cofanascopies & Other |Unscheduled
Inclusions) nclusions] | ) 1 Endascopies
= 9 nlI_ 70 182]
?ﬂ 50 50 151]
[ 52 52/ 136l ~m
il G-fgril 12 61 55 55 125] 7]
| April 13 - Aprid 15 ] 56 56 127] E]
[April 20-Aprd 26, 70| 54 54 134] ;i
| April 27-May 3 82 &1 61 153 a|
May &-May 10 78 ] 54 139 gl
93 &1 B1 169 17
L] 34 34 151 gl
May 25-May 31 1 a
[ure L-june 7 [ I q of ]

*Vilurmes gre as enteved of the time af reparting, and may not be refiective of off surgical cases in the dole range.

Minar change in week
Mirar change in week
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Postponed Cases

Typical Surgical Reporting
. Hip and Knee N N Exclusions Colonoscopies & Other
Week Inclusive of: Replacements Dental Surgeries | Other Surgeries >3Do pet include Colonoscopies & Gl Endoscopies
Other GI Endoscopies
March 16-March 22 g 99 263la 99 276 44| Minor change in week
|March 23-March 29 S, 22 37 27]
March 30-April 5 62 18| Minor change in week
April 6-April 12 6 6 Minor change in week
April 13 - April 19 50 50
April 20-April 26 9 9| Minor change in week
April 27-May 3 7 7g 22
May 4-May 10 s 77 8
May 11-May 17 o o 0
May 18-May 24 o o 1]
May 25-May 31
June 1-June 7

*Volumes are as entered at the time of reporting, and may not be reflective of all surgicol cases in the dote ronge.

March 16 - April 5: Col ies & Other GI End.

Cazes have been waiting or performed in the new fiscal year so they are now considered under the Colonoscopies & Other Gl Endoscopies group.

They would have been under "Other Surgeries” (Keep Up - Column D)
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From: Saremi, Alireza [PHSA] <alireza.saremi@phsa.ca>

Sent: May 20, 2020 10:58 AM

To: HECC Operations HLTH:EX; Anderson, Kristy HLTH:EX; Gudaitis, Paul
HLTH:EX

Cc: XT:Wannamaker, Susan EHS:IN; Davies, Cheryl [CWBC]; Sun, Crystal
[PHSA]

Subject: RE: HA Reporting on Surgical Postponements and Completions-PHSA

Attachments: Callout Tracking FINAL May 12 2020.xlsx; Copy of PHSA_Surgical

Activity HA reporting template_20200519.XLSX

Hi,
Please find our weekly surgical report and callout tracker attached. Please let us know if you have any
guestions or concerns.

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

Week Inclusive of:

Hip and Knee
Replacements

Dental Surgeries

Other Surgeries

Typical Surgical Reporting
Exclusions

=»Do pot include Colonoscopies &
Other GI Endoscopies

Colonoscopies & Other
Gl Endoscopies

Minor change in week

7| Minor change in week

8| Minor change in week

Minor change in week

Minor change in week

Minor change in week

March 16-March 22 5.22 291 a4/
March 23-March 25 37 2
March 30-April 5 65 1
April 6-April 12 7

April 13 - April 15 50 50

April 20-April 26 10 10

April 27-May 3 e 22

May 4-May 10 e 29 8

May 11-May 17 0 0

May 18-May 24

May 25-May 31

June 1-June 7

*Volumes are as entered at the time of reporting, and may not be reflective of all surgicol cases in the dote ronge.

March 16 - April 5: Col

& Other GI

Cazes have been waiting or performed in the new fiscal year so they are now considered under the Colonoscopies & Other Gl Endoscopies group.
They would have been under "Other Surgeries” (Keep Up - Column D)
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minor changa in wak

F|minor change in week

#mmnrch:r@ inwaak
o change in week

9| minor change in wenk

13| minor change in week

SCHEDULED UNSCHEDULED
scheduleg [ 10900 i Unscheduled [(necheduled . SCHEDULED
ek Inclusive of: | (Typlcal | YPICS! Suriical Reparting Exchusions Tatal (rygleal [Typical Surgical Reporting Exclusions | Total Colonaicaplas & Otkar
¥ =>Dg nat include & Other G " ==0p nat include Cofanascopies & Other |Unscheduled
Inclusians) tnclusians] | fes) 61 Endascapies
g 99 "'I_ 70 182]
?ﬂ 50 50 151
[ 52 52/ 136l DD
Apeil 6-Agril 12 61 55 55, 125
| April 13 - Aprd 18 54 56 56 127]
[ April 20-hprd 26 70, saf 54 134] a
| April 27-May 3 82 1] 61 153
May &-May 10 78 53| 53 138
May 11-May 17 &5 41 a1 139] 17
May 16-May 24 0
May 25 May 31 | [ a
June 1-June 7 | 0 o

*Vilurmes gre as enteved of the time af reparting, and may not be refiective of off surgical cases in the dole range.
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From: Gurling, James [FH]

To: HECC Operations HLTH:EX; Anderson, Kristy HLTH:EX

Cc: Kelly, Dermot [FH]; XT:Leith, Laurie HLTH:IN; XT:HLTH Bye, Tami; Konkin, Dave [FH]; Laukkanen, Cindy [FH];
Weigel, Glenn [FH]

Subject: RE: Surgery cancellations and performed volumes

Date: May 19, 2020 8:47:13 PM

Attachments: Surgical Activity HA reporting - FHA 2020-05-19.xIsx

Hello all,

Please find attached this week’s installment of FH reporting on surgery cancellations and performed
volumes, and let me know if any questions arising from this.

Thanks,

James Gurling
Phone: (604) 363-6625 | Fax: (604) 930-5426

From: Gurling, James [FH]

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 5:07 PM

To: 'hecc.operations@gov.bc.ca' <hecc.operations@gov.bc.ca>; kristy.anderson@gov.bc.ca [EXT]
<kristy.anderson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Kelly, Dermot [FH] <dermot.kelly@fraserhealth.ca>; Leith, Laurie [FH]
<laurie.leith@fraserhealth.ca>; Bye, Tami [FH] <Tami.Bye@fraserhealth.ca>; Konkin, Dave [FH]
<Dave.Konkin@fraserhealth.ca>; Laukkanen, Cindy [FH] <Cindy.Laukkanen@fraserhealth.ca>;
Weigel, Glenn [FH] <glenn.weigel@fraserhealth.ca>

Subject: Surgery cancellations and performed volumes

Hello all,

Please find attached this week’s installment of FH reporting on surgery cancellations and performed
volumes, and let me know if any questions arising from this.

Thanks,

James Gurling, MSci MMOR

Business Analytics Leader

Surgery Information Systems

Fraser Health Authority

Phone: (604) 363-6625 | Fax (604) 930-5426

HTH-2020-05640 Page 13 of 188



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
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Typhcal Surgical Reporting Exclusions N
Week Inclusive of: :L':I';:m‘::s Dental Surgaries | Other Surgeries |>>Do not include Colonoscopies & :m;::“ otk
Other GI Endascapies
[March 16-March 22 217 38 547
Wiarch 23 March 29 a0 14 a11
March 30-April 5 1# 1] 29|
| April 6-April 12 = 77 237 9
April 13 - April 19 1 17 ol 156 of 173 54/
| April 20-April 26 522 522 119 a
April 27-May 3 o aa 7
May 4-May 10 o 168 a
|Ma§ 11-M; 17 il [ 57 0 57 i
Wiay 18 May 24 o
Wiay 25-May 31 o
une 1-June 7 0

*Volumes are as entered at the time of reporting, and may not be reflective of all surgical coses in the dote range.
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SCHEDULED UNSCHEDULED
Scheduled Unsecheduled
\eak Inchastva of: :‘;::'d [Typical Surgical Reporting Exclusions Total :'r'\":";‘""d (Typical Surgical Reparting Exclusions | Total % e
oo |77 net hrlhn\etﬂnmmmu& Otheri  [scheduted | MEE 200 ot mdm?e Colonoscopies & Other |Unscheduled St
WMarch 16 March 22 781 3 a1s) 159 ] 397|  aoy 732
h:rm 23-March 73 289 24 ETE] 329 aTI 360| 73 227]
Warch 30-Apei 5 326, 35 381 320 53 353 163]
(pril E-Ape 12 253 32 285 132 25 357 43 15|
[April 13 - April 18 261 0 201 p 26 374 65| 173
| April 20-April 26 ETE] ] 350 399 30 424 211
Apil 7-May 3 512 2 341 02 5 a1 752 269
WMay 8-May 10 351 31 352 82 31 13 795 320
May 11-May 17 375 38 413 403 zﬁl 423 354
May 18-May 24 1) 0]
May 25-May 31 | | ] | of of
[tune 1une 7 [ of [ [ o] a

"Walumes e as entered of the time af reparting, mna may ned be reflective of all surglcal coses in the date range.

Restated 2020-05-05: Incomplete data last waek Incraase of 119 case counts,
Restated 2020-05-11: Incomplete data last week. Increase of 99 ase counts.
Riestated 2020-05-1%: Incomplete data last week. Increase of 71 case counts.
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From: IH EOC Director

To: HECC Operations HLTH:EX

Cc: Russell, Kristina; XT: i r :

Subject: RE: HA Postponed and Completed Surgery Info

Date: May 13, 2020 9:22:43 AM

Attachments: Surgical Activity HA reporting template IHA May10.xlsx
Hi HECC

| understand Interior Health’s information did go in yesterday. Here it is again

Shallen

From: HECC Operations HLTH:EX [mailto:Hecc.Operations@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 2:21 PM

To: IH EOC Director; XT:HLTH Eliopoulos, Vivian

Subject: HA Postponed and Completed Surgery Info

Hello,

Are you able to update us on when you’ll be able to submit your data on postponed and completed
surgeries for this reporting cycle? | have been informed by the surgical services team that the
deadline was noon today.

Thank you kindly,

| Health Emergency Coordination Centre
Emergency Management Unit — Ministry of Health
For after hours or for urgent issues related to COVID-19 please contact HECC Operations Ph: (250)
812-3996.
For urgent issues not related to COVID-19 contact the Provincial Health Duty Officer Ph: (250) 686-
6061
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
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IHA Postpaned Cases as of Ma

Week Inclusive of:

Hip and Knoa
Replacements

Dental Surgeries

Other Surgeries

Typical Surgical Reparting
Exclusions

»>0o ot include Cofonoscopies &

Other G1

Colancscopies & Other
Gl Endoscopies

78

1432

| April 13 - Apeil 16
April 20-Aped 26

May 4-May 10

Macch 16-March 22
Masch 23-March 23
Masch 30-Aaril 5 e 77

[April 27-May 3 |

Apil 6-Agril 12 s 22

S b |

570

=S558

I_M:r 11-May 17

May 18-May 24

May 25-May 31

June 1-June T

“Vielumes are as entered ot the fime of reparting, and may not be refiective of all surgical cases in the date range,

NEW

Hip and
Knee

Replaceme Dental

s

TR

Other

scococan

Bk Do

Typical
Sargical
Regorting

seasa

ook

Colonoscopies &
Other GI
Surgeries  Swigeries  Exclusions  Total Endoscopies

NOTES:

Change in postpanements is due toa
refresh of the histoncal data to ensure
that anky the most current
postponement reason is shown for a
backing.

ook
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URSCHERULED: SCHEDIAED
. senedued scnenuLen
schetuied [Typeal Tatal Gobanascapies &
Ty . [Tyl I‘;m e suerien Cner G HOTES:
(>~ i ctore Colomsacopler & Other G -« eenpiee Inchisons] R Indisiors]  iperting Enascogies
all Goher G Endzacapies | pruruin Evdmbra]
] ] o o ] ] 0 T The chasge i Endostopy s srimary
] o @ o ] ] ] 0 chup o VI aa they Save a deley in
] o o 1 0 0 U campletingcase recands [ concunrent
] o @ o ] ] o 0 churtng)
] o o o ] 0 0 ]
] i ] 1 ] ]
0 o o 0 C
HEW 29 2 e e 1 5 45 5
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From: HECC Operations HLTH:EX

To: HLTH HECC Data HLTH:EX
Subject: FW: Island Health Reporting on Surgical Postponements and Completions
Date: May 5, 2020 11:15:00 AM

Attachments: Surgical Activity Closure_and Completion Summary as of May 4 2020.xlsx

From: Blazecka, Kathryn <Kathryn.Blazecka@VIHA.CA> On Behalf Of HAEOCOperations
Sent: May 5, 2020 11:13 AM

To: HECC Operations HLTH:EX <Hecc.Operations@gov.bc.ca>; Anderson, Kristy HLTH:EX
<Kristy.Anderson@gov.bc.ca>; Gudaitis, Paul HLTH:EX <Paul.Gudaitis@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: HAEOCCommand <HAEOCCommand@VIHA.CA>

Subject: Island Health Reporting on Surgical Postponements and Completions

Hello,
Please find attached Island Health surgical closures and completion summary for this week.

Thank you,

Kasey Blazecka

on behalf of Elin Bjarnason, Vice President

Clinical Service Delivery

Executive Assistant, Clinical Service Delivery |Island Health | 1952 Bay Street Room BH 360 Victoria
BC V8R 1J8|Phone: 250-370-8602

This e-mail and attachments are only for the use of the intended recipient and must not be distributed, disclosed, used or
copied by or to anyone else. This e-mail and any attachments may be confidential, privileged or subject to the provisions of
the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. If you receive this in error, please contact me immediately and
delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments.

From: "HECC Operations HLTH:EX" <Hecc.Operations@gov.bc.ca>

Date: April 27, 2020 at 5:22:25 PM PDT

To: "Chandler, Mike HLTH:EX" <Mike.Chandler@gov.bc.ca>, Colin Swan
<colin.swan@interiorhealth.ca>, "Collins, Teri HLTH:EX"
<Teri.Collins@gov.bc.ca>, "Lawson, Danika [HEMBC]"
<Danika.Llawson@viha.ca>, "Delorme, Gerry [HEMBC]"
<Gerry.Delorme@VIHA.CA>, "dermot. kelly@fraserhealth.ca"
<dermot.kelly@fraserhealth.ca>, "Dermot.kelly@fraserhealth.ca"
<'Dermot.kelly@fraserhealth.ca'>, "HECC Operations HLTH:EX"
<Hecc.Operations@gov.bc.ca>, IHA EOC

<IHEOCD 3 . lth.ca>, "HEOCDI @] e "
<|HEOCDI@interiorhealth.ca>, HAEOCCommand
<HAEOCCommand@VIHA.CA>, HAEOCLiaison <HAEQCLliaison@VIHA.CA>,
"Hanson, James" <James.Hanson@viha.ca>, "XT:Heppell, Leanne HLTH:IN"
<|heppell@providencehealth.bc.ca>, "Lupini, Linda EHS:IN"
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<Llinda.lupini@phsa.ca>, "Mark Phillips, Director HEMBC, LM"
<Mark.Phillips@vch.ca>, "Peljhan, Marko" <Marko.Peljhan@viha.ca>,
"mohamm r@fraserhealth.ca"
<mohammad.badr@fraserhealth.ca>, NH Incident Commander
<NHEQOCIncidentCommander@northernhealth.ca>, "XT:Kling, Rakel
HLTH:IN" <rakel .kling@northernhealth.ca>, "Rongve, lan HLTH:EX"
<lan.Rongv vV > "XT:lsaac-Mann, Sonia HLTH:IN" <sonia.isaac-
mann@fnha.ca>, "Thompson, lan (Dr)" <lan.Thompson@viha.ca>,
"XT:Anguish, Penny HLTH:IN" <penny.anguish@northernhealth.ca>,
"Bjarnason, Elin" <Elin.Bjarnason@viha.ca>, "Braman, Jamie"
<Jamie.Braman@VIHA.CA>, "Damstetter, Cheryl"
<Cheryl.Damstetter@viha.ca>, "XT:HLTH Eliopoulos, Vivian"
<Vivian.Eliopoulos@vch.ca>, "XT:Kuhn, Ryan GCPE:IN"
<ryan.kuhn@interiorhealth.ca>, "XT:Lavery, John HLTH:IN"

<john.laver hsa.ca>, "XT:Leith, Laurie HLTH:IN"

<laurie. leith@fraserhealth.ca>, "XT:Morin, Benoit HLTH:IN"
<Benoit.morin@phsa.ca>, "XT:ODonnell, Maureen HLTH:IN"
<modonnell@phsa.ca>, "XT:Wannamaker, Susan EHS:IN"

< n namaker .ca>, "XT:Wilson, Donna HLTH:IN"
<Donna.Wilson@phsa.ca>, IH EOC HEM <|HEOCHEM@interiorhealth.ca>,
"IHEOCOSC@interiorhealth.ca" <IHEOCOSC@interiorhealth.ca>

Cc: "Anderson, Kristy HLTH:EX" <Kristy.Anderson@gov.bc.ca>, "Gudaitis,
Paul HLTH:EX" <Paul.Gudaitis@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: HA Reporting on Surgical Postponements and Completions

Hello,

Thank you for diligently providing responses re requests for data on
surgical postponements and completions over the past few weeks.

As requested, the Ministry has assembled documentation to provide
increased clarity in this request going forward.

Attached to this email are 3 documents:

e Surgical activity tracking sheet notes

e Surgical Activity HA reporting template, and

e SPR Master HA Endoscopy Procedures List for Gl Endo Project
Instructions on capturing and submitting this data is incorporated in the
attached documentation. Questions on this can be sent to Paul Gudaitis

and Kristy Anderson.

Thank you,
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HECC Operations.
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
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Hip and Knee - |Exchusions
Raplacoments Dental Surgeries | Other Surgeries

Other 51
347

Typical Surgical Reporting

*Do nat include Colonoscopies &

Coloncscopios & Cthar GI
Endoscopses

1319

181

915

| Aaril -April 12

{April 13 - April 19

| April 70-Aipeil 25 | a1] ol [
gl 2703y 3 Tl

May &-May 10
May 11-May 17

May 15-May 24

May 25-May 31

1ung 1-lune 7

“*Valumes are o5 entered of the time af reporting, and may not be reflective of oll surgicol cases in the dote range.

“This rapart excludes COVID-15-ralated pestpanas that wers

~"Typical Surgical Reparting Exchusions® are now split aut from “Other Surgaries”
-G1 Encka s now bean added

-Main Dgerating Reom Gl Endo Is row included under G1 Erda, not surgery |

“This rapart d COVID-13

" pa . not by data of surgery

.
pastpored by the patient or surgecn

d surgaries in priar

HTH-2020-05640 Page 25 of 188



SCHEDULED UNSCHEDULED.
Scheduied | SCheduled
wieeh tnchmive of:  [{typical | T Senpcal Rporting Excesions tea [ (ypical Surgcal Regsseting Exclusions
tions (2260 0ot e Clocscoper & uber o1 (Sekathlng | ET0 ) o gt bt coomicopies & Citer
[March 16 March 22 247
[March 25 March 39 185 18
[Wharch 30-Agril 5 7] y
el 6 Aged 17 11
[Ageil 13 - Apeil 19 15a] 1
Agril 20-April 36 w_u‘ n
[Agril 27-May 3 177 i 4
Wtay a-tay 10
Mgy 11-Mary 17
[Mhay LMy 34
[Whay 25 My 31
e 1-dwe 7

“Wakames are v ambered ot the Hme of reporting, and may not be reflective of ail srgics! cases in te date range.

The Istand Health regart's date ranges now match the McH femelae’s date ranges

“Typical Sungical Reporting Exclusions” ar now sglit out from “Tysical Inchaiona”

51 Ente hiss now n adided

Main Dperating Room G Endo is rew inchudid ureder G Endo, not surgery (Were considered surgeries in price fiscal years]
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From: HECC Operations HLTH:EX

To: HLTH HECC Data HLTH:EX
Subject: FW: Surgery cancellations and performed volumes
Date: May 12, 2020 8:00:00 AM

Attachments: Surgical Activity HA reporting - FHA 2020-05-12.xlsx

From: Gurling, James [FH] <James.Gurling@fraserhealth.ca>

Sent: May 11, 2020 5:07 PM

To: HECC Operations HLTH:EX <Hecc.Operations@gov.bc.ca>; Anderson, Kristy HLTH:EX
<Kristy.Anderson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Kelly, Dermot [FH] <dermot.kelly@fraserhealth.ca>; XT:Leith, Laurie HLTH:IN
<laurie.leith@fraserhealth.ca>; XT:HLTH Bye, Tami <tami.bye@fraserhealth.ca>; Konkin, Dave [FH]
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

Dental Surgeries  |Other Surgeries

Typhcal Surgical Reporting Exclusions
=>Do pot include Colonoscapies &
Other GI Endoscopies

Endoscoples

Colonoscopies & Other Gl

|Mmh 16-March 22 217 38 47|

March 23-March 29 80 14 411

[March 30-npril 5 1# 1] 29|

- ‘)9 237 9

| 4pril 13 - April 19 17| o] 156 o 173 54)

s i 22 119 a
24 7
168 8

Way 11-M 0

May 18-May 24 o

May 25-May 31 o

June 1-June 7 o

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
oo |77 net mlmecuammua Other 61 |Scheduled |[VR 200 ot include Calonascapies & Other |Unscheduled St
|

WMarch 16 March 22 781 3 a1s) 159 ] 397|  aoy 732
h:rm 23-March 73 289 24 313 339 aTi 360| 73 227]
Warch 30-Apei 5 308 35 381 320 53 353 189]
pril &-Apei 12 253 32 285 132 25 357 a1 12|
[April 13 - April 18 261 0 201 p 26 374 65| 173
| April 20-April 26 ETE] ] 350 399 30 424 211
Apil 7-May 3 312 2 3a1) 02 5 a1 752 269
WMay 8-May 10 351 31 352/ 315 ) 344 318
May 11 May 17 [ 0| ]

May 18-May 24 1] o of

WMay 25-May 31 o o of
[tune 1une 7 [l o [

"Walumes e as entered of the time af reparting, mna may ned be reflective of all surglcal coses in the date range.

Restated 2020-05-05: Incomplete data last waek Incraase of 119 case counts,
Restated 2020-05-11: Incomplete data last week. Increase of 99 case counts.
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From: HECC Operations HLTH:EX

To: HLTH HECC Data HLTH:EX
Subject: FW: Island Health Reporting on Surgical Postponements and Completions
Date: May 12, 2020 11:44:00 AM

Attachments: Surgical_Activity Closure_and_Completion Summary as of May 11 2020.xlsx

From: Blazecka, Kathryn <Kathryn.Blazecka@VIHA.CA> On Behalf Of HAEOCOperations
Sent: May 12, 2020 11:42 AM

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
. Hip and Knee " : Exclusions Colonoscopies & Other
‘Week Inclusive of: Replacements Dental Surgeries | Other Surgeries 3500 not include Colanoscopies & Gl Endoscopies
Other Gl Endascopies
Mareh 16-March 22 347 102 1418 16, 912
March 23-March 20 181 36 91_5| 11 271
March 30-April 5 S, 22 286 147
April E-ﬂEri| 12 206 69
| April 13 - Apil 19* E4 40,
April 2D-ﬂEri| 26 a1 o B4 0 105 17
April 27-May 3 8. 22 92 39
B0 50,
o
o
o
June 1-lune 7 o

*Far Apr 13 - 19, the single Hip and Knee Replocement postponement is correct. Royal Jubilee Hospital staff did not postpone Hip and Knee Replacements this
week
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SCHEDULED UNSCHEDULED
Scheduled Unscheduled
\eak Inchastva of: :‘;::'d [Typical Surgical Reporting Exclusions Total :'r'\":";‘""d (Typical Surgical Reparting Exclusions | Total % e
losions)|720° 12t hrlhn\etﬂnmmmu& Other 61 i) |20 18 include Calonoscapies & Other | Unscheduled B it
)

March 16 March 22 347, 273 11 247] 47 204]
h:rm 23-March 33 1865 229 18 247 92|
WMarch 30-Apei 5 197] 134 d 205| 8|
(pril E-Ape 12 191 215 a 224 azs] [
[ April 13 - April 18 154 257 10 267 78|
| April 20-April 26 200 251 ?[ 254 uﬂ
April 27-May 3 277, 72 10] 282 195
May 4y 10 265 257 12 269 237
May 11-May 17 0| o

May 18-May 24 o of

May 25-May 31 o o
[tune 1une 7 o [

HTH-2020-05640 Page 34 of 188



From: HECC Operations HLTH:EX

Sent: June 2, 2020 8:41 AM

To: HLTH HECC Data HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: Island Health - Surgical Postponements and Completions and Callouts

Attachments: Callout Tracking FINAL_01Jun2020.xlsx;
Surgical_Activity_Closure_and_Completion_Summary_as_of_Jun_01_2020.xl
SX

From: Blazecka, Kathryn <Kathryn.Blazecka@VIHA.CA> On Behalf Of HAEOCOperations

Sent: June 2, 2020 8:40 AM

To: HAEOCOperations <HAEOCOperations@VIHA.CA>; HECC Operations HLTH:EX
<Hecc.Operations@gov.bc.ca>; Anderson, Kristy HLTH:EX <Kristy.Anderson@gov.bc.ca>; Gudaitis, Paul
HLTH:EX <Paul.Gudaitis@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: HAEOCCommand <HAEOCCommand@VIHA.CA>; XT:Bozoian, Ann GCPE:IN <Ann.Bozoian@viha.ca>
Subject: Island Health - Surgical Postponements and Completions and Callouts

Good morning,
Please find attached Island Health surgical closures and completion summary as well as out as well as
our callout tracking sheet for this week.

Thank you,

Kasey Blazecka

on behalf of Elin Bjarnason, Vice President

Clinical Service Delivery

Executive Assistant, Clinical Service Delivery |Island Health | 1952 Bay Street Room BH 360 Victoria BC
V8R 1J8|Phone: 250-370-8602

This e-mail and attachments are only for the use of the intended recipient and must not be distributed, disclosed, used or copied by
or to anyone else. This e-mail and any attachments may be confidential, privileged or subject to the provisions of the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act. If you receive this in error, please contact me immediately and delete all copies of this e-
mail and any attachments.
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
losions)|720° 12t hclmecuammu& Other 61 i) |20 18 include Calonoscapies & Other | Unscheduled B it
)

March 16 March 22 347, 273 11 247] 47 209
h:rm 23-March 33 1865 229 18 247 23]
Warch 30-Apei 5 197] 191 1 205| 53
(pril E-Ape 12 191 215 a 224 azs] [
[ April 13 - April 18 154 257 10 267 a1
| April 20-April 26 200 251 ?[ 254 125
April 277-May 3 277, 272 11{ 282 03
May 4y 10 265 257 12 269 247
May 11-May 17 S 301 12 313 333
May 18-May 24 639 83 0 303 Ered
May 25-May 31 961 272 af 281 m‘
[tune 1une 7 | o
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Typical Surgical Reporting
Hip and Knee " " Exclusions

Replacements Dental Surgeries | Other Surgeries not include Colan ies &
Other Gl Endascopies

Mareh 16-March 22 347 102 1418
March 23-March 20 181 36 915 11 |
March 30-April 5 S 22

April G-April 12 ’

Colonoscopies & Other

'Week Inclusive of:
Gl Endoscopies

April 13 - April 15* B4
April 20-April 26 | a1 i 64 al 105 17
April 27-May 3 92 33
May 4-May 10 s.22 E7 50
0 i 0 0 0l 29
0 [i] 0 [ o 0
0 i 0 0 0 0
June 1-lune 7 0

*Far Apr 13 - 19, the single Hip and Knee Replocement postponement is correct. Royal Jubilee Hospital staff did not postpone Hip and Knee Replacements this
week

“*The low pastpone volumes for this week are o combination of two foctors. The first is that the booking offices are running out of cases to postpone. The second
is that elective, non-urgent surgeries are now being booked ogain, os of May 18, 2020
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From: Blazecka, Kathryn <Kathryn.Blazecka@VIHA.CA>

Sent: June 30, 2020 7:31 AM

To: HAEOCOperations; HECC Operations HLTH:EX; Anderson, Kristy HLTH:EX;
Gudaitis, Paul HLTH:EX

Cc: XT:Bozoian, Ann GCPE:IN

Subject: Island Health - Surgical Postponements and Completions and Callouts

Attachments: Callout Tracking FINAL_29Jun2020.xlsx;
Surgical_Activity_Closure_and_Completion_Summary_as_of_Jun_29_2020.xl
SX

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

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
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Please submit by noon each Tuesday Kristy.Anderson@gov.bc.ca, Paul.Gudaitis@gov.bc.ca,

Julie.Shaver@gov.bc.ca and SSDResultsManagementOffice@gov.bc.ca.
Please fill out and submit the tables each week. Data entered should be inclusive of dates outlined (i.e. April 20-

April 26 includes data from April 20th, all dates in between, and April 26).

For detailed instructions, please refer to the "Surgical Activity Tracking" document. Questions? Please send to
Paul.Gudaitis@gov.bc.ca.

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
. . S(M_Me“ [Typical Surgical Reporting Exclusions Total Ume.neduu (Tywical Surgical Reparting Exclusions b
Week Inclusive af: | [Typical " [Typical Colanascopies & Other
Inchusions] *»Do pot inclde Colonascopies & Other G »>00 pot Mfﬂlﬁé & Other &l
Endoscapies | GI Endoscopies |
March 16-March 22 347 73 14 287 20|
IEBf("\ 23-March 29 186, 223 18 247, EE]
marﬁ 30-April 5 197, 194 ITI 205, 93
[April 6-Apeil 12 181 215 s] 69|
[April 13 - April 13 154, 257 ‘EI 267 a1
April 20-April 26 200, 51 B 259, 126
| April 27-May 3 277) 72 lq 282 5 203
May 4-Way 10 286 267 12 264 5 247
Favn.mwn 76 301 12] 313 333
May 18-May 24 639, 283 20 303 377
ma\‘ 25-May 31 961 E} 9 281 in 513
June 1-une ¥ 1006 )ﬁ' 14 297 13 630,
June B-lung 14 1031 773 12 291 66|
June 15-June 21 1006 253 13 700|
June 22-June 28 1057, 249 17 266, 13! 725
June 26 July &
July Guly 17
July 13 - July 19
[ July 20-July 26
uly 27-August 2
August 3-August 3
August 10-August 16
| August 17-August 23
[August 24-August 30
Bugust 31-50p1 6
Sept 7-5ept 13
Sept 14-Sept 20
Sept 21 Sept 27
Sept 25001 4
et 5-0ct 11
Oct 12-Oct 18
| Cumulative Total 7914 311 225 189 4057, 5075
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From: Blazecka, Kathryn <Kathryn.Blazecka@VIHA.CA> on behalf of
HAEOCOperations <HAEOCOperations@VIHA.CA>

Sent: June 23, 2020 8:11 AM

To: HECC Operations HLTH:EX; Anderson, Kristy HLTH:EX; Gudaitis, Paul HLTH:EX

Cc: HAEOCCommand; XT:Bozoian, Ann GCPE:IN; HAEOCOperations

Subject: Island Health - Surgical Postponements and Completions and Callouts

Attachments: Callout Tracking FINAL_22Jun2020.xlsx;
Surgical_Activity_Closure_and_Completion_Summary_as_of_Jun_22_2020.xl
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
. : S(M_Me“ [Typical Surgical Reporting Exclusions Total um‘_"“m {Typlcal Surgical Reparting Exclusians Total IR,
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
Iﬁarch 23-March 29 186, 223 18 247, EE]
marﬁ 30-April 5 197, 194 ITI 205, 93
[April 6-Apeil 12 181 215 s] 69|
[April 13 - April 13 154, 257 ‘EI 267 a1
April 20-April 26 200 51 B 259, 126
| April 27-May 3 277) 72 14 282 5 203
May 4-Way 10 286 267 12 264 5 247
Favn.mwn 76 301 12] 313 333
May 18-May 24 639, 283 20 303 377
ma\‘ 25-May 31 961 E} 9 281 in 513
June 1-June 7 1006 283 14 297, 13, 630
June B-lung 14 1031 773 12 291 66|
June 15-June 21 1006 53 13 &38|
June 22-June 28
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
|D.|mu|m Total 6857 283 7140 3819 172 3791 4348
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From: IH EOC Data and Information <IHEOCDI®@interiorhealth.ca>

Sent: June 2, 2020 11:24 AM

To: HECC Operations HLTH:EX; IH EOC Document Control; Anderson, Kristy
HLTH:EX; Gudaitis, Paul HLTH:EX

Cc: IH EOC Planning Section Chief; Russell, Kristina; XT:Bloemink, Karen HLTH:IN;
Zetes-Zanatta, Lisa

Subject: IH-PH-COV-329 IH Surgical Activity Report and IH-PH-COV-546 IH Callout
Tracking Report 02Jun2020

Attachments: Surgical Activity HA reporting template_IHA_May31.xlsx; IHA_Callout

Tracking_June 2_2020.xlsx
Good morning,

Please find attached weekly surgical reports as of June 2, 2020.

Thank you

Jonathan Osman, MBA | Senior Strategic Analyst
Strategic Information

Interior Health | Community Health & Services Centre
4" floor, 505 Doyle Ave., Kelowna, BC V1Y 0C5

|ntel“i0r Health Ph: 250-469-7070 Ext. 12665

g mallews  Strategic Information Reports: click here

[ acknowledge that my workplace is within the ancestral, traditional, and unceded territory of the Syilx Nation.

lhe contents of this e-mail, including its

attachments, are intended for the
infor ip

con 3l or [

te thi nail a
y be stored outside of Canada

email ma
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
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] o o o ] ] ] 1 follawsng wesk
] ° I ° ] 0 ] ]
o ] 1 n
o u e E n w5 561 8

HTH-2020-05640 Page 47 of 188



IHA Postpaned Cases as of Ma

|Restatement footnotes: Volume change from May 10, 2020 reporting
Hip and Typical

Colonoscophes & Other Knee Surgical Colonoscopies &

Gl Endoscopies Replaceme Dental Other Reporting Other GI

s Surgeries Surgeries Ewclusions Total Endoscopies  NOTES:

2 6 =t 10 Change in postpanements is due to a
rafresh of the historical data o ensure
that anky the mast curent
pastpanement reasan is shown for
bocking.

Typical Surgical Reporting
Hip and Knoa ) | enclusians
Replacements [DoTtalSurgeries |Other Surgeries | o+ inelude Coomaseoples &

Other G1

Week Inclusive of:

March 16 March 22 252 ) 1314
haf(n 23 March 25 31 15 570
[March 30-Agril 5

April 6-April 12 S. 22

[April 13 - Aprd 18

lE | 20-A) prd 26

[April 27-May 3 | af ol i1 |

Loaocaod
acaoy
La e

cocoococaooal
cococacaoca

May 25-May 31
June 1-June T | | 1 1 | of

soscscasas
soeae

coaca
cooar

“Velumes are as entered ot the fime of reparting, and may not be refiective of all surgical cases in the date range,
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From: Ewen, Kim <Kim.Ewen@northernhealth.ca>

Sent: June 2, 2020 8:14 AM

To: HECC Operations HLTH:EX; XT:HLTH Bell, Fraser; XT:Anguish, Penny HLTH:IN;
Fitzpatrick, Jim

Cc: Anderson, Kristy HLTH:EX

Subject: NH surgical activity as of June 1st

Attachments: MoH Call Logging as of June 2.xlsx; NH Surgical Activity HA reporting

template_June 1.xlsx

Good Morning please find the two attached reports outlining Northern Health’s Surgical activity. Please
note that we are reviewing the postponement numbers as the majority of them are the same patients
who postponed prior due to COVID concerns.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Kim Ewen RN, MAL

Executive Lead - Surgical Services

Northern Health

600 - 299 Victoria Street

Prince George, BC, V2L 5B8

Tel: 250-645-6406

Cell:250-961-1842 During COVID 19 Pandemic, Please contact my cell if you are not able to reach me in
my office.

kim.ewen@northernhealth.ca

The contents of this electronic mail transmission are PRIVILEGED, intended to be CONFIDENTIAL, and
for the sole use of the designated recipient. If this message has been misdirected, or if a resend is
desired, please contact the sending office as soon as possible.
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
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SCHEDULED UNSCHEDLUILED
Scheduled Urscheduled
Scheduled Unscheduled
s (Typical Surgical Reporting Exclusions Tatal [Typical Surgical Reporting Exclusions | Total

Week Inclusive of: | Typieal (Typical - - Colomascopios & Othar

Inclusicns) =+Da net include Colonescopies & Other G/ Scheduled *>00 pot 'nt*-dlb Cofonascapies & Other (Unscheduled &1 Endosc
March 16-haarch 22 L) FET Y 7]
March 23-Miarch 73 F =0 of ﬂ a0 of
March 0-apni s | 46 of 1 o] 1
[Apeil 6-Aprd 17 | a7| o 7 oy
EFENTSECR N 1) s.22 EF]
[Apeil 30-Apri 26 . 47]
Apeil 27z 3 | n| 9| 47]
May 4-May 10 | JEI ol aa] o] 71
May 11-May 17 | 0 o Y 43
May 15-May 74 AN aa] of )
May 25-May 31 | ass] of us| of 65 104
Jurs 1-Jue 7 | 73] | |

*Valumes are as entered af the time of reparting, and may nar b reflective of ol surgical cmses in the date range,

Effarts ave om-going fo ensure data qualty of endoscopy data in the SR A o
resal, it is Nealy Shat Arevious wiek numbers will b updared with pach
submizsian

Scheduled Surgeries 138 1o 135

Scheduled Surgeries £5 10 46

Scheduled Surgeries 78 1o 80, Endascopies 27 to 48
Scheduled Surgeries B2 10 117, Unscheduked 67 10 9., Endestopies 57 10 93,
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Week Inclusive of:

Hip and Knee
Replacements

Dental Surgeries

Typhcal Surgical Reporting Exclusions
=D pot include Colonoscapies &
Other GI Endoscopies

Other Surgaries

March 16-March 22

37

Colonoscopies & Other GI

Endoscoples

March 23-March 29

March 30-April 5

| April 6-April 12
April 13 - April 19

12

28] of

| April 27-May 3

May 18-May 24

||- o
| April 20-April 26 < 99

May d-May 10 |
|Ma§ 11-M; 17

May 25-May 31 |

June 1-june 7

|

|

o2 ltlolm e |5lu)e S |E

*Volumes are as entered at the time of reporting, and may not be reflective of all surgical coses in the dote range.

These values report on the most recent postponement date and reason. If 3
case is postponed more than once it will be reported in the week reflecting the
most recent pestpanement date. If & case is postponed for a reason other than
the applicable COVID reasons they will not appear In the counts.

We are continuausly werking on data quality in the 5PR for the Gl Endo
procedures. As a result, It is likely that the G1 Endo postponement numbers
could change with each submission.

Please note that for all weeks reported the postponement reason was used for
any case postponed resulting from COVID-18, including these pastpaned by the
patient of physician. Going forward, & per the MoH dacumentation, this code
will not be used for postponements made by the patient or physician regardless.
of if the postponement was due to COVID-19,
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From: Gurling, James [FH] <James.Gurling@fraserhealth.ca>

Sent: June 1, 2020 1:26 PM

To: HECC Operations HLTH:EX; Anderson, Kristy HLTH:EX

Cc: Kelly, Dermot [FH]; XT:Leith, Laurie HLTH:IN; XT:HLTH Bye, Tami; Konkin,
Dave [FH]; Laukkanen, Cindy [FH]; Weigel, Glenn [FH]

Subject: Surgery cancellations and performed volumes

Attachments: Surgical Activity HA reporting - FHA 2020-06-01.xIsx

Hello all,

Please find attached this week’s installment of FH reporting on surgery postponements / cancellations
and performed volumes, and let me know if any questions arising from this.

Thanks,

James Gurling
Phone: (604) 363-6625 | Fax: (604) 930-5426

From: Gurling, James [FH]

Sent: Monday, May 25, 2020 2:37 PM

To: 'hecc.operations@gov.bc.ca' <hecc.operations@gov.bc.ca>; kristy.anderson@gov.bc.ca [EXT]
<kristy.anderson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Kelly, Dermot [FH] <dermot.kelly@fraserhealth.ca>; Leith, Laurie [FH]
<laurie.leith@fraserhealth.ca>; Bye, Tami [FH] <Tami.Bye @fraserhealth.ca>; Konkin, Dave [FH]
<Dave.Konkin@fraserhealth.ca>; Laukkanen, Cindy [FH] <Cindy.Laukkanen@fraserhealth.ca>; Weigel,
Glenn [FH] <glenn.weigel@fraserhealth.ca>

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 8:47 PM

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

Dantal Surgeries | Other Surgeries | =»Do not include Colonoscopies &

Other 61 Endascopies

|March 16-March 22

217

Colonoscopies & Other Gl
Endoscoples

March 23-March 29

March 30-April 5

April 6-April 12 e 27

April 13 - April 19

April 20-April 26
| April 27-May 3

May 4-May 10
|Ma§ 11-M; 17

s.22

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
\eak Inchastva of: :‘;::'d [Typical Surgical Reporting Exclusions Total :'r'\":";‘""d (Typical Surgical Reporting Exclusions [ Total % e
Inclusions] »>>Do pot hrlhnbtwlnmmu& Other Gl Scheduled Wnchusions) ;:Da not include Colonoscopies & Other |Unscheduled 1 Enloscapies
1

March 16-March 22 781 7 818) ] 38 397 1215] 732

h:rm 23-March 73 289 24 33| 379 aTI 360] 673 227]

March 30-Apeil 5 346 35 381 320 33 353 189

| April E-Apeil 12 253 32 285) 332 25 357 642} 146

| April 13 - April 18 261 30 291 48 26 374 B65) 173

April 20-Apri 26 311 39 350) 333 30 42| 11| Fstated 2020-05-05 Incomplete data last waek. Increase of 119 case caunts,
April 27-May 3 312 pal 341 402 33 441 782 269 Restated 2020-05-11: Incomplete data last week. Increase of 99 case counts.
May 4-8ay 10 351 31 382) 382 31 413 795) 320 Restated 2020-05-19: Incomplete data last week. Increase of 71 case counts,
May 11-May 17 375 7] 413 449 F | 475 354 Restated 2020-05-25: Incomplete data last week. Increase of 52 case counts.
May 18-May 24 702 EE) 735 3a1] 2a| 415 501 Restated 2020-06-01: Incomplete data last waek Incraase of 63 case counts,
May 25-May 31 1091 45 1136 m‘ gl 365] 1501 @'
[bure 1june 7 [ o

"Walumes e as entered of the time af reparting, mna may ned be reflective of all surglcal coses in the date range.
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From: HECC Operations HLTH:EX

Sent: May 27, 2020 11:36 AM

To: HLTH HECC Data HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: VCH/PHC Postponement and Completion Reporting and Call out Tracking

Attachments: Surgical Activity PHC Reporting - May 26, 2020.xlIsx; Surgical Activity VCH
Reporting - May 26, 2020.xlsx; MoH VCH PHC Callout Tracking - May 26,
2020.xlsx

From: Spacek, Michelle [PHSA] <michelle.spacek@phsa.ca> On Behalf Of VCHPHC.EOC
Sent: May 26, 2020 5:10 PM

To: HECC Operations HLTH:EX <Hecc.Operations@gov.bc.ca>; Anderson, Kristy HLTH:EX
<Kristy.Anderson@gov.bc.ca>; Gudaitis, Paul HLTH:EX <Paul.Gudaitis@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: VCHPHC.EOC <VCHPHC.EOC@phsa.ca>; Phillips, Mark [PHSA] <Mark.Phillips@phsa.ca>
Subject: VCH/PHC Postponement and Completion Reporting and Call out Tracking

Good afternoon,

As per your request, the Postponement and Completion Reporting data is attached above and has been
broken down by entity.

Thank you,
Michelle Spacek

Administrative Assistant, HEMBC LM

Health Emergency Management British Columbia (HEMBC)
200-1333 W Broadway, Floor 11, Vancouver, BC V6H 4C1
Email: michelle.spacek@phsa.ca

HEMBC

Health Emergency
Management

“This e-mail message, including any attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain information that is privileged and/or confidential. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering the communication to the intended recipient, please notify us immediately by replying to this message and then delete this message
from your system. You are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution and/or reproduction of this message and/or any
attachments by unintended recipients is unauthorized and may be unlawful.”

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: "Bisaillon, Andrea [VCH]" <Andrea.Bisaillon@vch.ca>

Date: May 26, 2020 12:04 PM

Subject: VCH/PHC Postponement and Completion Reporting and Call out Tracking

Please find attached the Postponement and Completion Reporting. We have broken it down by entity
as | believe there was a request to show PHC separately from VCH.
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| have also included the Patient Call Out Tracking Report.

If you have any questions, please let me know.
Andrea

Andrea Bisaillon, rn, Bscn

Operations Director Surgery/ Regional Director Surgery
E-mail: Andrea.bisaillon@vch.ca

Phone: 604-875-4308

Administrative Assistant:

Devon Sullivan

E-mail: Devon.Sullivan@vch.ca
Telephone: 604-875-4111 ext 68065

We care for everyone

We strive for better results

| acknowledge that I live and work on the traditional unceded homelands of the Musqueam, Squamish, and Tsleil-Waututh

Nations.
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
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Surgical Activity PHC Reporting - Postponed Cases
Postponed Reason: PE-DISASTER CODE ANNOUNCED
Report Date: 26-May-2020

Postponed Cases

Typical Surgical Reporting
. . Hip and Knee N " Exclusions Colonoscopies & Other
Week Inclusive of: Replacements Dental Surgeries | Other Surgeries 2300 ot include Colonascopies & Gl Endoscopies
Other GI i
March 14-March 15 * 19 19
March 16-March 22 24 901 925 227
March 23-March 29 a7 234 251 98
March 30-April 5 ) 83
April 6-April 12 0 9 ] s.22
April 13 - April 19 1] 7 7 10
April 20-April 26 0 19 19 8
April 27-May 3 = 29 7% |a 99
May 4-May 10 0 | i | 0 | 0 7
May 11-May 17 e 29
May 18-May 24 S. 22
Iay 25-May 31 | | | | | 0
June 1-une 7 | | | | | 0

*Volumes are os entered at the time of reporting, and may not be reflective of oil surgical cases in the dote range.

Note: VCH/PHC started to cancel cases due to covid-19 on March 14, 2020
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surgical Activity PHC Reperting - Completed Cases
Report Date: 26-May-2020

SCHEDULED UNSCHEDULED
Scheduled Unschaduled
Scheduled Unscheduled SCHEDULED
weah inchusive of: . (Typieal Surgical Reposting Exclusions Total 5 (Typical Surgical Reporting Exclusions | Total
st of: - ([Typical | e ot include Colanascopies & Other GI |seheduled | (TP =500 pot inclide ies & Other Colshatergies b Ovher
Inclissions) ; wnchusians) | Gl
)
March 16-March 22 112 16 FET PP 32 160 105
E:rm 23 March 29 &7 10 57 : 21 120 18
March 30-April 5 52 E] 101 ET) | 24 125 [
April 6-Apri 12 ) 7 e 92 38 128 53
[April 13 - April 13 %2 6 [ - 31 129 77
[April 20 April 26 143 10 159 20 189 a1
| April 27-May 3 163 13 176 ESl 28 204 178
May 4-May 10 155 15 mw o 29 3 203 161
My 11-May 17 188 1a P 36 238 178
F:y 18 May 24 214 16 230 35 265 172

May 75-May 31

[une 1une 7

“Valumes ore as entered ot the time af reparting, and may net be reflective af all surgheal cases ko the date range.
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
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Surgical Activity VCH Reporting - Postponed Cases
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

March 14-March 15 * e 299 1] 61 263
March 16-March 22 | 142 | 24 | 807 16 989 307
March 23-March 29 e 29 818 352
March 30-April 5 16 | 0 | 300 6 322 175

April 6-April 12 337 101

April 13 - April 19 $.22 134 76

April 20-April 26 | 8 | i I 55 i) 63 17

April 27-May 3 ] 177

May 4-May 10 s.22 60 138

May 11-May 17 67 &0

May 18-May 24 1] a 66 1] ] 31

May 25-May 31 o

June 1-lune 7 [

*Volumes are os entered at the time of reporting, and may not be reflective of oil surgical cases in the dote range.

Note: VCH/PHC started to cancel cases due to covid-19 on March 14, 2020
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Surgical Activity VCH Reporting - Completed Cases
Report Date: 26-May-2020

SCHEDULED UNSCHEDULED
Schoduled Unschaduled
ek inch m.d"l!d [Typical Surgical Reporting Exclusions Total """.mmzd (Tywical Surgical Reparting Exclusions Tosal [SHEDILED.
ushe of: | [Typical itk pesi eaotera B {Typical DG B i canie a Ooh Colonoscopies & Other
Inclsicns] el 1‘ hude: Codanascopies heciled |+ stons) o got I e &
1

March 16-March 22 236 7 243 160 13 173 416 164
|M:rm2 arch 29 _ o 77 171 181 & 147 318 45
March 30-Apei 5 150 ] 158 140 140 308 a2
April G-Apeil 12 146 9 155 156 14 170 325 29
| April 13 - April 19 148 8 156~ <" 179 335 32
| April 20-April 26 216 . 225 141 [] 147 mn 62
| April 37-May 3 232 n 242 150 5 166 408 21
May 4-May 10 241 11 252 181 9 190 a2 184
May 11-May 17 52 16 268 188 14 202 470 184
F:y 18-May 24 267 15 282 196 9 205 487 162
May 25-May 31
[pne 1-une 7

“Valumes ore as entered ot the time af reparting, and may net be reflective af all surgheal cases ko the date range.
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From: Saremi, Alireza [PHSA] <alireza.saremi@phsa.ca>

Sent: May 26, 2020 12:18 PM

To: HECC Operations HLTH:EX; Anderson, Kristy HLTH:EX; Gudaitis, Paul
HLTH:EX

Cc: XT:Wannamaker, Susan EHS:IN; Davies, Cheryl [CWBC]; Sun, Crystal
[PHSA]

Subject: RE: HA Reporting on Surgical Postponements and Completions &
callout tracking report-PHSA

Attachments: PHSA_Surgical Activity HA reporting template_20200525.xIsx; Callout

Tracking FINAL May 20200525.xIsx
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
scheduleg [ 10900 - Unscheduled [(necheduled . SCHEDULED
Week Inclusive of: (Typical (Typical Surgical Reporting Exclusions Total [Typical (Typical Surgical Reporting Exclusions Total m?‘ & Other
¥ =>Dg nat include & Other G " ==0p nat include Cofanascopies & Other |Unscheduled
Inclusions) Inclusions) & \ Gl Endoscopies
s 7 nlI_ 70 182)
?ﬂ 50 50 151
[ 52 52/ 136l= D7
| April 6-Agril 12 61 55 55, 125) ?l
[April 13 - Apri 18 M 56 56 127 13|
| April 20-Apeil 26 70| 54 54 134) ]
| April 27-May 3 82 &1 61 153 a|
May 4-May 10 78 54 54 139 l% Minar change in week
a3 61 Bl 13| 7| Minar change in week
34 34 151 12
I a
I [l of ]

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

March 16-March 22 3 22 276 4| Minor change in week
|March 23-March 29 37 27]
March 30-April 5 62 18| Minor change in week
April 6-April 12 6 Minor change in week
April 13 - April 19 50 50
April 20-April 26 9 9| Minor change in week
April 27-May 3 Tie 29
8

o 1]

o 1]
June 1-June 7

*Volumes are as entered at the time of reporting, and may not be reflective of all surgicol cases in the dote ronge.

March 16 - April 5: Col ies & Other GI

Cazes have been waiting or performed in the new fiscal year so they are now considered under the Colonoscopies & Other Gl Endoscopies group.
They would have been under "Other Surgeries” (Keep Up - Column D)
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From: Ewen, Kim <Kim.Ewen@northernhealth.ca>

Sent: May 26, 2020 11:56 AM

To: HECC Operations HLTH:EX; XT:Anguish, Penny HLTH:IN; Anderson, Kristy
HLTH:EX; XT:HLTH Bell, Fraser; Jim Dunfield

Subject: NHA Surgery activity

Attachments: MoH Call Logging as of May 25.xlsx; Copy of Copy of NH Surgical Activity HA

reporting template_May 25 (003).xlIsx

Please find attached NH Surgical activity and call log as of May 25", Please let me know if you have any
questions.

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
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SCHEBULED UNSCHEDULED

schoduie | SN2 Unscheduled SCHEDULED Effarts are on-going fo ensure data qualty of endoscogy data in the SFR. As @

. [Typical Surgical Reparting Exclusions Total s (Typécal Surgical Reporting Exclusions | Total Fr——— . . "
Week Inchusive of: [ [Typieal [Mypieal . 5 Colanoseapios & Othar s, T s Vieley that privious wiek numbers wil be updated with sech
ol pot inelude Colemeseapies & Other 61 |Schadulad i Do not incude Colanascapies & Other [ Usschadiled "

Inclusians} N Inchusions) . y G Endoscapies submisisor,
March 1-March22 | M 135 A~ 73 208 7 Endoscaples 65 10 77,
March 23 March 28 50 50 an| ol 50 130) Tl
Mareh 0-Ageil 5 45 o 0| 136} )| Erckricapies 3116 34
[Aprid G-Apnl 12 [ | 99 76 sl A
(Aprd 13 - April 19 5 22 . 100] 152] 32
Apri 20-April 26 . 26 133) 47 Encascopies 45 10 47,
[Aprd 37-May 3 )| 7] 174 47 Erwdencapies 36 1647,
May d-May 10 | 20| 99| [l 9| 168| 1) Unscheduled Inclusians $7 ta 9% Endoscopies 54 ta 71
May 11-May 17 | a a9 100 178} 27 Scheduled Inchaion 59 to 78, Incl 21to 5 toaT.
May 18-May 24 - &7] o] &7, 163 52
May 35-May 3L 1 | 1 | 1 [ [
une 3-june 7 | | 1 o 1 1 al o

Vil are o5

fevid ot he fime f separting, and smay nor b reflectie of ol surgivel cases is the date range.
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. Typhcal Surgical Reporting Exclusions
Week inclusive of: MipandKnes | ia1 Surgaries |Other Surgeries |>>Do not include Colonoscapies & Salomssapies & Other Sl
Replacements : Endoscoples
Other GI Endoscopies
Wlarch 16-March 22 55
Warch 23-March 20 16|
March 30-April 5 o]

il 6-April 12 s 29
April 13 - April 19 |

| pril 20-April 25 = 79

| April 27-May 3 5. 22

May 4-May 10
|Ma§ 11-M; 17

May 18-May 24
May 25-May 31 I ] ] |

June 1-lune 7 [ | | | [

*Volumes are as entered at the time of reporting, and may not be reflective of all surgical coses in the dote range.

These values report on the most recent postponement date. If a case is
postponed more than once it will be reported in the week reflecting the mast
recent postponement date. As a result, numbers reported for earlier weeks
could decrease If a patlent was postponed agaln in a later week.

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

Sent: May 26, 2020 10:00 AM

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
Tracking Report 26May2020

Attachments: IH-PH-COV-329 IH Surgical Activity HA Report_24May2020.xlsx; IH-PH-COV-

546 |H_Callout Tracking Report_26May2020.xIsx
Good morning,
Please find attached weekly surgical reports as of May 26, 2020.

Thank you,

Delphine Struk, MSc
Performance Information Analyst | Strategic Information | Ph: 250-469-7070 Ext. 12667
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
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IHA Postpaned Cases as of May 24, 2020
od

Typical Surgical Reporting
Hip and Knoa ) | enclusians
Replacements [DoTtalSurgeries |Other Surgeries | o+ inelude Coomaseoples &
Other GI

Colancscopies & Other
Gl Endoscopies

Week Inclusive of:

March 16-March 23 455 a1 1420
hafm 23-March 29 31 | S'EI
[Masch 30-Aaril 5

April 6-April 12 S. 22
[April 13 - Aprid 18
April 20-Aprd 26
| April 23-tay 3 Ell o] 1]

May 25-May 31

Juree 1-June 7 | | 1 1

“Velumes are as entered ot the fime of reparting, and may not be refiective of all surgical cases in the date range,

NEW

Hip and Typical
Knee Surgical Colonascopies &
Replsceme Dental  Other  Reporting Other Gl
s Surgeries  Suigeries  Exclusions Total Endoscopies  NOTES:
a 1 0 13 2 Change in postpanements is due to a
] ] 8 [ 8 0 refresh of the histoncal data to ensure
1 o 2 o 2 that anky the mast curent
a o a @ o @ postponement reasen is shown for a
a o a o o @ booking.
Q o Q o o o
a o a o o o
Q o a o o o
a o a 0 o 1
z 1 1 o 4 7
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14 Commilated Casmsas b

UNSCHEDULED

Schedled

3300 nat irclade Cakioasapins & Grier 67

um
[Typical Susgicsl Remorting Exchusiors
ourspies &

SCHEDUAED
sereduied
schetuied [Typeal
[l Surgeal
Inchusions)

Supeeting
Eschuniaral

Tatal
Surparien

0

0

1

1

0

2

2

]

2

scHEnuLED.
Coknssonpies &
= RS
Endscngies
0
o
0
o
0
0
o
w
g
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From: Blazecka, Kathryn <Kathryn.Blazecka@VIHA.CA> on behalf of
HAEOCOperations <HAEOCOperations@VIHA.CA>

Sent: May 26, 2020 8:01 AM

To: HAEOCOperations; HECC Operations HLTH:EX; Anderson, Kristy HLTH:EX;
Gudaitis, Paul HLTH:EX

Cc: HAEOCCommand; XT:Bozoian, Ann GCPE:IN

Subject: Island Health - Surgical Postponements and Completions and Callouts

Attachments:

Surgical_Activity_Closure_and_Completion_Summary_as_of_May_25_2
020.xlIsx; Callout Tracking FINAL May 25 2020 v2 (003) (002).xIsx

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
oo |77 net mlmecuammu& Other 61 ocusans) 1202 18 include Calonascapies & Other |Unscheduled St
|

WMarch 16 March 22 a7 73 1 207 647) 209
h:rm 23-March 73 186 229 18 247] 23]
Warch 30-Apei 5 197] 191 m 205| 53
(pril E-Ape 12 191 215 o 224 azs| [
[ April 13 - April 18 154 257 10 267 a1
| April 20-April 26 200 251 ?[ 258 126
April 277-May 3 277, 272 11{ 282 03
WMay 8-May 10 265 257 12 269 247
May 11-May 17 S 301 11[ 313 333
May 18-May 24 639 183 0 303 Eri
May 25-May 31 _| | 0 |
[tune 1une 7 [ | of of ]
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Typical Surgical Reporting
Hip and Knee - " Exclusions Colonescopies & Other
'Week Inclusive of:
g Replacements Dental Surgeries | Other Surgeries =2Do pot include Colonoscopies & Gl Endoscopies
Other Gl Endascopies
Mareh 16-March 22 347 102 1418 16, 912
March 23-March 20 181 EL | 91_5| 11 271
|March Zn-néril 5 286 147
April E-ﬂEri| 12 S. 22 206 69
| April 13 - Apil 19* E4 40,
April ZD-ﬂEril 26 I 41 o B4 0 105 17
April 27-May 3 a2 39
pRmIME g DD = =
4] a o 0 Dz 29
0 o o 0 o 0
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

Sent: May 25, 2020 2:37 PM

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

Attachments: Surgical Activity HA reporting - FHA 2020-05-25.xIsx

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
gy |77Do not hrlmn\etﬂnmmmu& bl I Y i d i
|

Warch 16 March 21 7o [ [T 35 [ 7| 1y a2

h:rm 23-March 73 289 24 313 339 aTI 360 73] 227]

March 30-Aprit 5 316 3 381 320 53 353] 189]

pril &-Apei 12 153 32 285 332 5 357 a1 12|

[April 13 - April 18 261 0 281 348 % 374 65 11

| April 20-April 26 311 ] 350 339 H 429 21| Festated 2020-05-05: Incamplete data last week. Increase of 119 case caunts,
April 27-May 3 317 & 3a1) 0z 5 a1 782 269 Restated 2020-05-11: Incomplete data last week. Increase of 99 case counts
WMay -Way 10 351 31 352/ 152 51 413 795 320 Restated 2020-05-19: Incomplete data last week Increase of 71 case counts.
May 11-May 17 375 38 413 449 26 475 354 Restated 2020-05-25: Incomplete data last week. Increase of 52 case counts.
May 18-May 24 02 33 735 329 21 350 1085} 501

May 25-Way 31 o ol
[tune 1une 7 [ of o] a

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

|March 16-March 22 217 38
March 23-March 29 80 14
March 30-April 5 mj

ril 6-April 12 e 70 237

April 13 - April 19 | 17 o 156] of 173

9

54

April 20-April 26 S, 22 119 a
7

8

1]

a

| Agiril 27-May 3 ET
May 4-May 10 168
|Ma§ 11-M; 17 1] 57 o 57
May 18-May 24 i 0 0 0 [

May 25-May 31 o
June 1-june 7 o

=3

*Volumes are as entered at the time of reporting, and may not be reflective of all surgical coses in the dote range.
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From: IH EOC Data and Information <IHEOCDI®@interiorhealth.ca>

Sent: May 20, 2020 2:28 PM

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

Subject: IH-PH-COV-329 COVID-19 Report - IH Postponed Cases 20May2020

Attachments: Surgical Activity HA reporting template_IHA_May17.xlsx; IHA_Callout

Tracking_May 20_2020.xIsx
Good afternoon,
Please find the attached surgical data report as of May 20, 2020.

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
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IHA Postpaned Cases as of May 17, 2020
od Cases

[Restatement footnotes: Volume change from May 10, 2020 reporting
Typical Surgical Reparting Hig and Typical
. Hip and Knoe N - | Exclusions Colonoscoples & Othar Knee Surgical Colonoscopies &
(Waek Inclusive of: Replacements [DoTtalSurgeries |Other Surgeries | o+ inelude Coomaseoples & Gl Endoscopies Replaceme Dental  Other Rengn'lﬂg Other Gl
Other GI ns Surgeries  Swgeries  Exclusions  Total Endoscopies NOTES:

Macch 16-March 22 455 &2 1432 a 4 a o 4 2 Change in postpanements is due to
ha«(n 23-March 25 31 E' [ a 1 14 ¢ 15 0 refresh of the hstorical data ta ensure
[Masch 30-Aaril 5 522 a 3 5 o1 1 that anky the mast current
April 6-April 12 - a 6 1 o 5 i postponement reason is shown for a
[April 13 - April 18 a 1 5 [ 1 backing.

April 20-Ap 26 a ] a [ @ Postponements at AIHCL ware
| April 23-tay 3 Ell o] 1] a o 1 o 1 @ previausly excluded from reparting. The
May 4-May 10 s 22 a ] a L] ] 0 counts are now being included n the
May 11-May 17 : NEW 1 1 H [ 10 repart.
|Mav 16-May 24 | | | |
May 25-May 31 | | | |
Jure 1-June T | | 1 1

“Velumes are as entered ot the fime of reparting, and may not be refiective of all surgical cases in the date range,
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URSCHEDULED SCHEDIAED
= raatind e
Myl Surgial Rugerting Exchsiors e ~ i - e e
P ————— Includy Colonouszpies & (ot £ ki Endoccpls
‘il Geher dn Endescopies | Exdmk]
255 o o [ o o a L} 0 The change in G Endoscary & animady
Q' o o L o o o o 0 due o VIH s they Save 2 delay i
o 0 o o o 0 0 Il D completing cas recands I coscurren
| o o I o o u 1 0 caartng
] " o o s " " " "
28] 1 o 1 1 1 I 1
15 " o o o " " f "
27| o 2 4 o £
Fi wew am w 20 = = w m
|
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From: Ewen, Kim <Kim.Ewen@northernhealth.ca>

Sent: May 20, 2020 11:40 AM

To: HECC Operations HLTH:EX; XT:HLTH Bell, Fraser; XT:Anguish, Penny HLTH:IN;
Fitzpatrick, Jim

Cc: Anderson, Kristy HLTH:EX; Gudaitis, Paul HLTH:EX

Subject: NHA Surgical activity

Attachments: NH Surgical Activity HA reporting template_May 19.xlsx; MoH Call Logging as
of May 20.xlsx

Good morning please find our attached surgical activity as of May 19 for Northern Health.

| had previously reported last week an estimate of 406 calls performed, this was a combination of
manual reports and a newly implemented ability to pull electronically the calls performed. The
information attached is reflective of the current information available electronically. As we are
educating and navigating this new way of recording information these numbers will become more
accurate. Our intention is to have as little impact on our staff. Please note that we have contacted 5% of
our May 7" waitlist.

| have also identified the elective procedures scheduled for this week on the surgical activity for NH.
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
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SCHEDULED. UNSCHEDUILED
Scheduled Urscheduled

Weeek inclusive of S("he.w:ed (Typical Surgical Reporting Exclusions Tatal :1_'\"::::“ Typical Surgical Reparting Exclusions [ Tatal m& e

Inclusicns) =+Da net include Colonescopies & Other G/ Scheduled »»00 pot lnt*-:b Colonoscapies & Other (Unscheduled 1 Endoscapies
March 16-March 22 o ™/ 135~ 77 3
March 23-March 39| 50| ]| B0 L]
March 30-apnis | -t—sl of 5] 1 o 91
[Apeil 6-Apri 12 | 37| aof a0 7 Py,
Apeil 13 - Apeil 18 5.22 sa]=- 22
[Apeil 30-Apri 26 . 45,
Apeil 27-May 3 i) ol ER i 35
May 4-Miay 10 70l o a7] af 7 5e)
May 11-May 17 k] o) | e Vo 2] 14; &
May 18-May 74 124] | 1 ]
May 25-May 31 1) | | 0]
Jurs 1-Jue 7 of | 1 ] |

*Valumes are as entered af the time of reparting, and may nar b reflective of ol surgical cmses in the date range,

Effort: -going data qualty of the 508, As g
Fesult, I is Wl that previous wieek munsbers will be updated with sach
submisison.

All endoscopies have been updated.

Scheduled Surgery Inclusions 24 1o 45

Schedulad Surgery Inclusicns 59 1o 70, Unschaduled Surgary B0 ta 97
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Typical Surgical Reporting
Exclusions

Replacements =00 not include Colonascopies &
Other Gl Endoscopies

Week Inclusive of: Hip A Kives Colonoscopies & Other

Gl Endoscopies

Dental Surgeries | Other Surgeries

|March 16-March 32 56/ 40 339
March 23-March 28 14 8 85 0 107 6 We are continuowsly working on data quality in the 5PR for the Gl Endo
March 30-April 5 ] g| procedures. As a result, it is likely that the Gl Endo postponement numbers
April 6-April 12 e 99 could change with each submission,

April 13 - April 19 | o] 12| 28]

April 20-April 26

April 27-May 3 s.22
May 4-May 10
May 11-May 17
May 18-May 24
May 25-May 31
June 1-lune 7

slols|e|®|5|w|8|E|5

Please note that for all weeks reported the postponement reason was used for
*Volumes are os entered at the time of reporting, and may not be reflective of oil surgical cases in the dote ronge. any case postponed resulting from COVID-19, including those postponed by
the patlent or physician. Geing forward, as per the MoH documentation, this
code will not be used for postponements made by the patient or physiclan
regardless of if the postponement was due to COVID-19.

HTH-2020-05640 Page 94 of 188



From: Blazecka, Kathryn <Kathryn.Blazecka@VIHA.CA> on behalf of
HAEOCOperations <HAEOCOperations@VIHA.CA>

Sent: May 20, 2020 11:01 AM

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

Attachments: Island Health_Callout Tracking FINAL_19May2020.xlsx;
Surgical_Activity_Closure_and_Completion_Summary_as_of_May_19_2020.x
Isx

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
March 23-March 20 181 36 915 11 | 271
March 30-April 5 5 22

286 147
April E-ﬂEri| 12 206 69
| April 13 - Apil 19* E4 40,
April 20-April 26 41 o B4 1] 105 17
LApril 20-Apr
[Apri27May3 Iz 39
s.22 = =
0 o o 0 1= 99

o

o

June 1-June 7 o

*Far Apr 13 - 19, the single Hip and Knee Replocement postponement is correct. Royal Jubilee Hospital staff did not postpone Hip and Knee Replacements this
week

“*The low pastpone volumes for this week are 0 combinotion of two factars. The first ls that the booking offices are running out of cases to postpone. The second ls that elective, non-urgent surgeries are now being booked ogaln, os of May 19, 2020
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SCHEDULED UNSCHEDULED
Scheduled Unsecheduled
\eak Inchastva of: :‘;::'d [Typical Surgical Reporting Exclusions Total :'r'\":";‘""d (Typical Surgical Reparting Exclusions | Total % e
oo |77 net mlm\ecuammu& Other 61 |Scheduled |[VR 200 ot mdm?e Colonoscopies & Other |Unscheduled St

WMarch 16 March 22 a7 e 360 73 1 207 647) 209
hifm 23-March 39 186 18 202 sl 18 247 EE]
Warch 30-Apei 5 197 18 213| 191 m 205 53
pril &-Apei 12 191 10 201 215 o 224 azs| [
[April 13 - April 18 154 17 171] 257 10 267) 90|
| April 20-April 26 200 20 220 751 ?[ 258 126
April 27-May 3 277 18 295] 172 1&{ 282 203
WMay 8-May 10 285 2 310) 157 12 269 247
May 11-May 17 S 17 353 301 11[ 313 333
May 18-May 24 1) 0]

May 25-May 31 of | of of |
[tune 1une 7 | [ o] of ]
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Scheduled Cases*

Surgeries

SCHEDULED
scheduled Sche.duled ) . .
Week Inclusive of: | (Typical (Typical Surgical Reporting Exclusions
' i : >>Do not include Colonoscopies & Other Gl
Inclusions) myad
Endoscopies )
May 18-May 24 625

Total Scheduled
Surgeries

SCHEDULED Colonoscopies &
Other Gl Endoscopies

354

*As of May 19, 2020
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From: Saremi, Alireza [PHSA]

To: HECC Operations HLTH:EX; Anderson, Kristy HLTH:EX; Gudaitis, Paul HLTH:EX
Cc: XT:Wannamaker, Susan EHS:IN; Davies, Cheryl [CWBC]; Sun, Crystal [PHSA]
Subject: HA Reporting on Surgical Postponements and Completions-PHSA

Date: May 12, 2020 11:43:31 AM

Attachments: PHSA Surgical Activity HA reporting template 20200511-MoH.xlsx

Hi,

Please find PHSA surgical report attached. Please let us know if you have any questions or concerns.
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

March 16-March 22 307 44
March 23-March 29 s.22 3 28]
March 30-April 5 75 18]
April 6-April 12 8
April 13 - April 19 50 50
April 20-April 26 10 10
April 27-May 3 8la 99
May 4-May 10 a 79 7
May 11-May 17 0
May 18-May 24 0
May 25-May 31 0
June 1-June 7 1]

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
Inclusions) Inclusions) " 1 Endascopies
|En Gl 1
- nlI_ 70 182]
EI 3 # 50 151]
&7 16 51 51 138l 27
April G-faril 12 60, 9 55 55 124 7]
[April 13 - Aprd 18 62 8 56 56 126) 13|
[Apeil 20-Aprd 26 70 10 # 53 133 a
| April 27-May 3 81| 10 &0 ] 151
May &-May 10 66 5 36 36 108 13
May 11-May 17 1] of
May 16-May 24 [ [l
May 25-May 31 a of
Jure 1-June 7 [ 1l

*Vilurmes gre as enteved of the time af reparting, and may not be refiective of off surgical cases in the dole range.

3| minor changes.
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From: Ewen, Kim

To: HECC Operations HLTH:EX; XT:HLTH Bell, Fraser; XT:Anguish, Penny HLTH:IN; Fitzpatrick, Jim
Cc: Anderson, Kristy HLTH:EX; Gudaitis, Paul HLTH:EX

Subject: NHA Surgical activity

Date: May 12, 2020 9:44:04 AM

Attachments: NH Surgical Activity HA reporting template May 11.xlsx

Please find the attached Northern Health Activity for May 11, 2020. Please let me know if you have
any questions.

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

HTH-2020-05640 Page 105 of 188



SCHEDULED. UNSCHEDUILED
Scheduled Urscheduled

Weeek inclusive of S("he.w:ed (Typlcal Surgical Reposting Exclusicns Tatal :1_'\"::::“ (Typscal Surgical Reparting Exclusians | Tatal m& e

Inclusicns) =+Da net include Colonescopies & Other G/ Scheduled »»00 pot |l|d¢-7¥ Colonoscapies & Other (Unscheduled 1 Endoscapies
March 16-March 22 ~ey 135) (alal 3 55
March 23-Miarch 73 1£| g 1] a] 5
March 30-apnis | 44] 0| 44 1 af 91 22
[Apeil 6-Aprd 17 | 7] ol 22 ! An
Apeil 13 - Apeil 18 - 14
[Apeil 30-Apri 26 s.22 )
Apeil 27z 3 n 0| £ 33
May 4-May 10 =4 ol | a) a3
May 11-May 17 0| o}
May 18-May 74 [ o]
May 25-May 31 [ o}
lune 1-lune 7 [ o]

*Valumes are as entered af the time of reparting, and may nar b reflective of ol surgical cmses in the date range,

Surgary Unscheduled 94 10 95, GI Ende 26 10 29
Surgery Scheduled Inclusians 51 to 71 Surgery Unscheduled 72 to 107 &1 Endo 1910 33,
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Typical Surgical Reporting

Hip and Knee " : Exclusions Colonoscopies & Other
Replacements Dental Surgeries | Other Surgeries =00 not include Colonascopies & Gl Endoscopies
Other Gl Endoscopies

|March 16-March 22 56| 40 342 [+] 143

'Week Inclusive of:

SPR update. Other Surgeries from 343 1o 342,
March 23-March 29 14 8 82

Warch 30-April 5 0 of 15 0
April G-April 12 e 99

April 13 - April 19 o] 12] 28]
April 20-April 26

April 27-May 3 .22
May 4-May 10

May 11-May 17

May 18-May 24

May 25-May 31

June 1-June 7

68 We are continuously working on data quality in the SPR for the GI Endo
procedures, As a result, itis likely that the Gl Endo postponement numbers
could change with each submission,

...
slels|o|E|R|«|8 2|52
= 1 = [ e

Please note that for all weeks reported the postponement reason was used for
any case postponed resulting from COVID-19, including those postponed by
the patlent or physician. Geing forward, as per the MoH documentation, this
code will not be used for postponements made by the patient or physiclan
regardless of if the postponement was due to COVID-19.

*Volumes are os entered at the time of reporting, and may not be reflective of oil surgical cases in the dote ronge.
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From: IH EOC Document Control

To: IH EOC Data and Information; HECC Operations HLTH:EX; Anderson, Kristy HLTH:EX; Gudaitis, Paul HLTH:EX

Cc: IH EOC Planning Section Chief; Russell, Kristina; XT:Bloemink, Karen HLTH:IN; Zetes-Zanatta, Lisa; IH EOC
Director; IH EQOC Document Control

Subject: RE: IH-PH-COV-329 COVID-19 Report - IH Postponed Cases 5SMAY2020

Date: May 5, 2020 12:54:38 PM

Attachments: IH-PH-COV-329 COVID-19 Report - IH Postponed Cases 04May2020.xIsx

Good afternoon,

This has been uploaded to the COVID-19 TeamSite.

**DO NOT post on individual Teamsites or InsideNet pages if document is going to be posted to
the Infectious Disease Emergency Response Steering Committee (IDERSC) InsideNet page. Please
only post links to the documents found on IDERSC to avoid duplication and ensure most recent
version is always referenced.™*

Thanks
Jane-Marie James

COVID-19 EOC Response-Planning Section | Document Control
Email: IH EOC Document Control | COVID-19 TeamSite

Note: If edits are made please ensure FINAL documents are sent to |H EOC Document Control.

From: IH EOC Data and Information

Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2020 12:39 PM

To: 'Hecc.Operations@gov.bc.ca'; IH EOC Document Control; 'Kristy.Anderson@gov.bc.ca';
'Paul.Gudaitis@gov.bc.ca'

Cc: IH EOC Planning Section Chief; Russell, Kristina; Bloemink, Karen; Zetes-Zanatta, Lisa; IH EOC
Director

Subject: IH-PH-COV-329 COVID-19 Report - IH Postponed Cases 5MAY2020

Importance: High

Good afternoon,
Please find the attached surgical data report as of May 5, 2020.
Thank you,

Delphine Struk, MSc
Performance Information Analyst | Strategic Information | Ph: 250-469-7070 Ext. 12667

HTH-2020-05640 Page 108 of 188



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
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IHA Postpaned Cases as of May 4, 2020
Pos Cases

Week Inclusive of: Hip and Kknee

Dental Surgeries

Other Surgeries

Typical Surgical Reparting
Exclusions

Colonoscoples & Othar

April 6-April 12
[April 13 - April 18 .22
April 20-April 26

[April 27-May 3 ]

Replacements =»0o ot include Cofonoscopies & Gl Endoscopies
Other GI
March 16-March 22 78 1471
ha rch 23-March 28 14 575
IM: rch 30-Agril § 7 264

May 4-May 10

May 11-May 17
ha\f 18-May 24

May 25-May 31

June 1-June T

A858588H

“Vielumes are as entered ot the fime of reparting, and may not be refiective of all surgical cases in the date range,

Hip and
Knee

Replaceme Dental
Surgeries  Surgeries

s

woceacai

]
o

cooa:

Typical
Surgical Colonascopies &
Reporting Other &I

Exclusions  Total Endoscopies

HTH-2020-05640 Page 110 of 188

NOTES:

The April 27th pastponement volumes
inclisded all postponement reasons, this
submissian has been corrected to anky
inclisde the "COVID-19" Pandemic
pastponement reason.



SCHEDIAED UNSCHEDULED SCHEDUAED
A = Seseduied sceouen
iy el [Typea Tatal Colansscapies
eses totwt (R sl Aot Eshsiors e ) o ok rcnt —
2500 o inclace Calanascogins & Oeher 61 | schecules [ TP —
Inchizon et hupertin Encascosies
i [ ol i rohisons) e b
” u o 0 a 1 D The prosture ENDOADKCHIAL US
& 1 o o o s U GUIDED Faut e AsPRATIIN'
H 3 o 0 a a 0 et rom the Aped 27 voum
1 1 o o o 1 U srrer, e 31 e havs o e
3 1 o 0 0 3 D back o the"oeer surgery” olumes.
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o e (10 csnument carmng)
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From: HECC Operations HLTH:EX

To: T H:EX
Subject: FW: Surgical Activity Tracking
Date: May 5, 2020 12:00:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png

Surgical Activity VCH PHC Reporting - May 5, 2020.xIsx

From: Kara, Tasha [PHSA] <tasha.kara@phsa.ca> On Behalf Of VCHPHC.EOC

Sent: May 5, 2020 12:00 PM

To: HECC Operations HLTH:EX <Hecc.Operations@gov.bc.ca>; Anderson, Kristy HLTH:EX
<Kristy.Anderson@gov.bc.ca>; Gudaitis, Paul HLTH:EX <Paul.Gudaitis@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Brown, Ross Dr [VCH] <Ross.Brown@vch.ca>; XT:HLTH Eliopoulos, Vivian
<Vivian.Eliopoulos@vch.ca>; Phillips, Mark [VCH] <Mark.Phillips@vch.ca>

Subject: RE: Surgical Activity Tracking

Sent on behalf of the VCH-PHC Regional Emergency Operations Centre
Good morning,
Please see the attached VCH/PHC Postponement and Completion Report as requested.

Please let us know if you have any questions,

Tasha-Aliya Kara

Coordinator, Planning + Initiatives, Lower Mainland

Health Emergency Management British Columbia (HEMBC)
#200 - 1333 W Broadway, 11th Floor, Vancouver, BC VEH 4C1
Mobile: 604-230-0433

Email: tasha.kara@phsa.ca

After hours HEMBC LM On-Call 1-855-675-2436

2]

This e-mail message, including any attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed
and may contain information that is privileged and/or confidential. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or
agent responsible for delivering the communication to the intended recipient, please notify us immediately by replying to this
message and then delete this message from your system. You are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution
and/or reproduction of this message and/or any attachments by unintended recipients is unauthorized and may be unlawful.
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
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Surgical Activity VCH/PHC Reporting - Completed Cases

Report Date: 5-May-2020

SCHEDULED UNSCHEDULED
Schoduled Unschaduled
ek inch ) m.d"l!d [Typical Surgical Reporting Exclusions Total """.mmzd Typical Surgical Reparting Exclusions Total BHERLEL
usbveoft - \[Typical | o ot include Colanascopies & Other GI | Scheduled | TP >0 pot inclide jes & Cther £S5 Sumenate & At
Inclusions) 5 S inchusians) | Gl

March 16-March 22 348 23 3711 188 17 205 576 275
March 23-March 29 255 13 268 167 7 174 442 64
March 30-Apei 5 252 17 259 154 164 433 128
April 6-Apeil 12 235 16 241 189 17 206 447 a9
| April 13 - April 19 240 14 254 falal 210 464 110
| April 20-April 26 L 18 384 167 k] 176 560 156
| April 27-May 3 393 2 416 187 & 193 609 180
May 4-May 10

May 11-May 17
F:y 18-May 24

May 75-May 31

[une 1une 7

“Valumes ore as entered ot the time af reparting, and may net be reflective af all surgheal cases ko the date range.
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Surgical Activity VCH/PHC Reporting - Postponed Cases
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
Other G Endoscopies

March 14-March 15 * e 27 80 263
March 16-March 22 166 | 24 | 1,708 16 1,914 534
March 23-March 29 e 27 1,069 450
March 30-April 5 18 | 0 | 381 [ 405 179

April 6-April 12 345 105

April 13 - April 19 $.22 141 86

April 20-April 26 8 a T4 1] 82 25

April 27-May 3 9 a 133 1] 142 179

May 4-May 10 o

May 11-May 17 o

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

Date: May 5, 2020 11:09:19 AM

Attachments: PHSA Surgical Activity HA reporting template 20200505.xIsx

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

HTH-2020-05640 Page 116 of 188



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

March 16-March 22 S, 22 323 44
|March 23-March 29 39 28|
March 30-April 5 a7 18|
April 6-April 12 8

April 13 - April 19 50 50

April 20-April 26 10 10

April 27-May 3 Sl 99

May 4-May 10 0

May 11-May 17 1]

May 18-May 24 1]

May 25-May 31 0

June 1-June 7 0

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
Week Inclusive of: (Typical (Typical Surgical Reporting Exclusions Total [Typical (Typical Surgical Reporting Exclusions Total Colonascoples & Other
¥ =>Dg nat include & Other G " ==0p nat include Cofanascopies & Other |Unscheduled
Inclusions) Inclusions) Gl Endoscopies
|En Gl )
s 7 nlI_ 70 182]
EI 3 # 50 151]
&7 16 51 51 138l 27
| April 6-Agril 12 60 9 55 55, 124) ?l
[April 13 - Apri 18 &2 B 56 56 125 13|
| April 20-Apeil 26 70| 10, EI 53, 133 9| Correction applied due to SPR refresh issue,
| April 27-May 3 9| B 41 41 118 a
May 4-May 10 0 0
May 11-May 17 1] of
May 18-May 24 0 of
May 25-May 31 a of
Jure 1-June 7 0 0f

*Vilurmes gre as enteved of the time af reparting, and may not be refiective of off surgical cases in the dole range.
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From: Ewen, Kim

To: HECC Operations HLTH:EX

Cc: XT:HLTH Bell, Fraser; XT:Anquish, Penny HLTH:IN; Fitzpatrick, Jim; Anderson, Kristy HLTH:EX; Gudaitis, Paul
HLTH:EX; XT:Ewen, Kim EHS:IN

Subject: NHA surgical activity May 4th

Date: May 5, 2020 9:45:50 AM

Attachments: NH Surgical Activity HA reporting template May 4.xlsx

Please find Northern Health Surgical activity for May 4™ 2020

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

B not include Colonascopies &
Other 61 i

Calonoscoples & Other GI
Endoscopies

March 16-March 22
lEath 23 March 23

57,

343

14

B2

|

March 30-Agrd 5

[}

15

o

| April B-April 12

n D

April 13 - April 19

April 27-May 3
May 4-hay 10

April 20-April 26 S, 22

of

28

lolols |2 |E

May 11-May 17

May 18-May 24

May 25-May 31

|2une 1-0une 7

*Volumes are as entered at the time of reporting, and may not be reflective af oll surgical cases in the date range.

SPR update. Endascapy pastpanements went from 127 to 128 and Other Surgeries fram 344 to 343,

Please note that for all weeks reported the postponement reason was used for
any case postpened resulting from COVID-19, inchuding these postpaned by the
patient or physician, Going farward, as per the MoH documentation, this code
will nat be used far pastpanements made by the patient ar physician
regardiess of if the postponement was due to COVID-19.
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e

Efarts are argring

April 13 - Agril 19
Apeil J0hpail 6
gl 370y 3

P 110y 1T

Py 16 Ak 14

f
vy Liure

vetsmes

e

Sehasuied rachatiing
e b || TR o i Ehions Toew | st g e Esions | Tt

[l e — e [ , 23t icie 5 0tber | Urethemben

Erdcsciesh reesernl | o) ertanceevess
e Ml VO -~
aecn 73 Warch 39| s [ o o] Fredascogy 11 10 37 s
ipcn Spegids | i ol a o
gl b g 1 1 | 1]

Updane in 5P Enddotzooy 1790 22 caset,
Endoucopy 110 3 cawa.
Surgery Urachaduied 31 09 £x

Sermery Schadulad 34 47 caue. Sarmery Uaschebaled G o 54 cates Tk is Bbsiy dus tn manusl dats ey b8 SPR ocrueing after repar subemissian e Erabacopy 1 3 26 casst,
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From: Weigel, Glenn [FH]

To: HECC Operations HLTH:EX; Anderson, Kristy HLTH:EX

Cc: Kelly, Dermot [FH]; XT:Leith, Laurie HLTH:IN; Gurling, James [FH]; XT:HLTH Bye, Tami
Subject: RE: Surgery cancellations and performed volumes

Date: May 4, 2020 4:39:43 PM

Attachments: Surgical Activity HA reporting - FHA 2020-05-05.xlsx

Hello,

Attaching volume tables above, please let me know if you need anything else on this.
Thanks,

Glenn

Glenn Weigel, MSc (ENG)
Director, Strategic Initiatives, SIS and CIS
Fraser Health

Mobile : 778.991.7962

HTH-2020-05640 Page 124 of 188



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

|Marrh 16-March 22 217 38
March 23-March 29 80 14
san]

March 30-April 5

il 6-April 12 o 99 | 237
aSnI 13- April 19 | 17 ol 156] of 173

[Agril 20-Agril 26 .22 118
April 27-May 3 ! 94

May 4-May 10
|Ma§ 11-May 17

[
o
May 18-May 24 [
[
[

M
alolels | [E[E

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
oo |77 net hclm\ecuammua Other 61 |Scheduled |[VR 200 ot include Calonascapies & Other |Unscheduled St
|

WMarch 16 March 22 781 3 a1s) 159 397|  aoy 732
h:rm 23-March 73 289 24 313 339 360 73 227]
Warch 30-Apei 5 326, 35 381 320 353 189]
pril &-Apei 12 253 32 285 % 357 a1 12|
[April 13 - April 18 261 0 201 p 374 65| 173
| April 20-April 26 311 ] 350 333 429 211
Apil 7-May 3 312 2 31 305 302 653 269
WMay 8-May 10 o o of

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
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From: Blazecka, Kathryn

To: HE rations HLTH:EX; Anderson, Kristy HLTH:EX; Gudaitis, Paul HLTH:EX
Cc: Logan, Allison

Subject: RE: HA Reporting on Surgical Postponements and Completions

Date: April 29, 2020 7:57:00 AM

Attachments: Island Health surgical data.msg

Good morning,

| just saw this email in Elin’s in box. Island Health submitted the data from last week on the old
template (see attached). Do you need us to transfer it over to the new version? Oris what we
submitted OK for now and we will start using the new format next Tuesday?

Thank you,
Kasey

From: HECC Operations HLTH:EX <Hecc.Operations@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 1:59 PM

To: Chandler, Mike HLTH:EX <Mike.Chandler@gov.bc.ca>; Colin Swan
<colin.swan@interiorhealth.ca>; Collins, Teri HLTH:EX <Teri.Collins@gov.bc.ca>; Lawson, Danika
[HEMBC] <Danika.Lawson@viha.ca>; Delorme, Gerry [HEMBC] <Gerry.Delorme@VIHA.CA>;
dermot.kelly@fraserhealth.ca; 'Dermot.kelly@fraserhealth.ca'; IHA EOC
<|HEOCDirector@interiorhealth.ca>; IHEOCDI@interiorhealth.ca; HAEOCCommand
<HAEOCCommand@VIHA.CA>: HAEOCLiaison <HAEOCLiaison@VIHA.CA>: Hanson, James
<James.Hanson@viha.ca>; XT:Heppell, Leanne HLTH:IN <lheppell@providencehealth.bc.ca>; Lupini,
Linda EHS:IN <Linda.Lupini@phsa.ca>; Mark Phillips, Director HEMBC, LM <Mark.Phillips@vch.ca>;
Peljhan, Marko <Marko.Peljhan@viha.ca>; mohammad.badr@fraserhealth.ca; NH Incident
Commander <NHEOCIncidentCommander@northernhealth.ca>; XT:Kling, Rakel HLTH:IN
<rakel.kling@northernhealth.ca>; Rongve, lan HLTH:EX <lan.Rongve@gov.bc.ca>; XT:Isaac-Mann,
Sonia HLTH:IN <sonia.isaac-mann@fnha.ca>; Thompson, lan (Dr) <lan.Thompson@viha.ca>;
XT:Anguish, Penny HLTH:IN <penny.anguish@northernhealth.ca>; Bjarnason, Elin
<Elin.Bjarnason@viha.ca>; Braman, Jamie <Jamie.Braman@VIHA.CA>; Damstetter, Cheryl
<Cheryl.Damstetter@viha.ca>; XT:HLTH Eliopoulos, Vivian <Vivian.Eliopoulos@vch.ca>; XT:Kuhn,
Ryan GCPE:IN <ryan.kuhn@interiorhealth.ca>; XT:Lavery, John HLTH:IN <john.lavery@phsa.ca>;
XT:Leith, Laurie HLTH:IN <laurie.leith@fraserhealth.ca>; XT:Morin, Benoit HLTH:IN
<Benoit.morin@phsa.ca>; XT:0ODonnell, Maureen HLTH:IN <modonnell@phsa.ca>; XT:Wannamaker,
Susan EHS:IN <susan.wannamaker@phsa.ca>; XT:Wilson, Donna HLTH:IN <Donna.Wilson@phsa.ca>;
IH EOC HEM <IHEOCHEM@interiorhealth.ca>; IHEOCOSC@interiorhealth.ca

Cc: Anderson, Kristy HLTH:EX <Kristy.Anderson@gov.bc.ca>; Gudaitis, Paul HLTH:EX
<Paul.Gudaitis@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: HA Reporting on Surgical Postponements and Completions

Good afternoon,

A reminder that reporting was due at noon today.

Thank you to those who have submitted data.
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Thank you,

HECC Operations.

From: HECC Operations HLTH:EX <Hecc.Operations@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: April 27, 2020 5:22 PM

To: Chandler, Mike HLTH:EX <Mike.Chandler@gov.bc.ca>; Colin Swan
<colin.swan@interiorhealth.ca>; Collins, Teri HLTH:EX <Teri.Collins@gov.bc.ca>; Danika Lawson
(Danika.lawson@viha.ca) <Danika.lawson@viha.ca>; Delorme, Gerry (PHSA) [VIHA
<Gerry.Delorme@VIHA.CA>; dermot.kelly@fraserhealth.ca; 'Dermot.kelly@fraserhealth.ca'; HECC
Operations HLTH:EX <Hecc.Operations@gov.bc.ca>; IHA EOC <|HEOCDirector@interiorhealth.ca>;
IHEOCDI@interiorhealth.ca; Island Health EOC Command <HAEOCCommand@viha.ca>; Island
Health EOC Liaison <HAEQCLiaison@viha.ca>; James.Hanson@viha.ca; XT:Heppell, Leanne HLTH:IN
<lheppell@providencehealth.bc.ca>; Lupini, Linda EHS:IN <Linda.Lupini@phsa.ca>; Mark Phillips,
Director HEMBC, LM <Mark.Phillips@vch.ca>; Marko.Peljhan@viha.ca;
mohammad.badr@fraserhealth.ca; NH Incident Commander
<NHEQCIncidentCommander@northernhealth.ca>; XT:Kling, Rakel HLTH:IN
<rakel.kling@northernhealth.ca>; Rongve, lan HLTH:EX <lan.Rongve@gov.bc.ca>; XT:Isaac-Mann,
Sonia HLTH:IN <sonia.isaac-mann@fnha.ca>; Thompson, lan (Dr <lan.Thompson@viha.ca>;
XT:Anguish, Penny HLTH:IN <penny.anguish@northernhealth.ca>; XT:Bjarnason, Elin HLTH:IN
<elin.bjarnason@viha.ca>; XT:Braman, Jamie HLTH:IN <Jamie.Braman@viha.ca>; XT:HLTH
Damstetter, Cheryl <cheryl.damstetter@viha.ca>; XT:HLTH Eliopoulos, Vivian
<Vivian.Eliopoulos@vch.ca>; XT:Kuhn, Ryan GCPE:IN <ryan.kuhn@interiorhealth.ca>; XT:Lavery, John
HLTH:IN <john.lavery@phsa.ca>; XT:Leith, Laurie HLTH:IN <laurie.leith@fraserhealth.ca>; XT:Morin,

Benoit HLTH:IN <Benoit.morin@phsa.ca>; XT:ODonnell, Maureen HLTH:IN <modonnell@phsa.ca>;

XT:Wannamaker, Susan EHS:IN <susan.wannamaker@phsa.ca>; XT:Wilson, Donna HLTH:IN
<Donna.Wilson@phsa.ca>; IH EOC HEM <|HEOCHEM@interiorhealth.ca>;

IHEOCOSC@interiorhealth.ca
Cc: Anderson, Kristy HLTH:EX <Kristy.Anderson@gov.bc.ca>; Gudaitis, Paul HLTH:EX
<Paul.Gudajtis@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: HA Reporting on Surgical Postponements and Completions

Hello,

Thank you for diligently providing responses re requests for data on surgical postponements and
completions over the past few weeks.

As requested, the Ministry has assembled documentation to provide increased clarity in this request
going forward.

Attached to this email are 3 documents:
- Surgical activity tracking sheet notes

- Surgical Activity HA reporting template, and
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- SPR Master HA Endoscopy Procedures List for GI Endo Project

Instructions on capturing and submitting this data is incorporated in the attached documentation.
Questions on this can be sent to Paul Gudaitis and Kristy Anderson.

Thank you,

HECC Operations.
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From: Blazecka, Kathryn on behalf of HAEOCOperations

To: HE! rations HLTH:EX

Cc: HAEOCCommand

Subject: Island Health surgical data

Attachments: losur leti i - pdf
Hello,

Please find attached Island Health's weekly submission of surgical data for the week of April 19-26. This report includes data
from Sunday to Sunday as the new reporting request is from Monday to Monday so we didn't want you to miss a day.
Thank you,

Kasey Blazecka

Executive Assistant, Clinical Service Delivery |Island Health | 1952 Bay Street Room BH 360 Victoria BC V&R 1J8|Phone: 250-
370-8602

This e-mail and attachments are only for the use of the intended recipient and must not be distributed, disclosed, used or copied by or to anyone else. This e-
mail and any attachments may be confidential, privileged or subject to the provisions of the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. If you
receive this in error, please contact me immediately and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments.

From: "HECC Operations HLTH:EX" <Hecc.Operations@gov.bc.ca>

Date: April 14, 2020 at 4:50:43 PM PDT

To: "Chandler, Mike HLTH:EX" <Mike.Chandler@gov.bc.ca>, Colin Swan
<colin.swan@interiorhealth.ca>, "Collins, Teri HLTH:EX" <Teri.Collins@gov.bc.ca>, "Lawson, Danika
[HEMBC]" <Danika.lawson@viha.ca>, "Delorme, Gerry [HEMBC]" <Gerry.Delorme@VIHA.CA>,
"dermot.kelly@fraserhealth.ca" <dermot.kelly@fraserhealth.ca>, "Dermot.kelly@fraserhealth.ca"
<'Dermot.kelly@fraserhealth.ca'>, "HECC Operations HLTH:EX" <Hecc.Operations@gov.bc.ca>, IHA
EOC <|HEQCDirector@interiorhealth.ca>, "IHEQOCDI@interiorhealth.ca"
<|HEOCDI@interiorhealth.ca>, HAEOCCommand <HAEOCCommand @VIHA.CA>, HAEOCLiaison
<HAEOCLizison@VIHA.CA>, "Hanson, James" <James.Hanson@viha.ca>, "XT:Heppell, Leanne
HLTH:IN" <|heppell@providencehealth.bc.ca>, "Lupini, Linda EHS:IN" <Linda.Lupini@phsa.ca>,
"Mark Phillips, Director HEMBC, LM" <Mark.Phillips@vch.ca>, "Peljhan, Marko"

<Marko.Peljhan @viha.ca>, "mohammad.badr@fraserhealth.ca"
<mohammad.badr@fraserhealth.ca>, NH Incident Commander
<NHEOCIncidentCommander@northernhealth.ca>, Rakel Kling <Rakel.Kling@northern.ca>, "Rongve,
lan HLTH:EX" <lan.Rongve @gov.be.ca>, "XT:Isaac-Mann, Sonia HLTH:IN" <sonia.isaac-
mann@fnha.ca>, "Thompson, lan (Dr)" <lan.Thompson@viha.ca>, "XT:Anguish, Penny HLTH:IN"
<penny.anguish@northernhealth.ca>, "Bjarnason, Elin" <Elin.Bjarnason@viha.ca>, "Braman, Jamie"
<Jamie.Braman@VIHA.CA>, "Damstetter, Cheryl" <Cheryl.Damstetter@viha.ca>, "XT:HLTH
Eliopoulos, Vivian" <Vivian.Eliopoulos@vch.ca>, "XT:Lavery, John HLTH:IN" <john.lavery@phsa.ca>,
"XT:Leith, Laurie HLTH:IN" <|aurie.leith@fraserhealth.ca>, "XT:Morin, Benoit HLTH:IN"
<Benoit.morin@phsa.ca>, "XT:0Donnell, Maureen HLTH:IN" <modonnell@ phsa.ca>,
"XT:Wannamaker, Susan EHS:IN" <susan.wannamaker@phsa.ca>, "XT:Wilson, Donna HLTH:IN"
<Donna.Wilson@phsa.ca>

Subject: ongoing submission of surgical data

Hello, all

Thanks very much for getting the surgical data in today. Moving forward, we'd like to make this a
weekly submission.

Request: By Tuesday noon of each week please submit to HECC.Operations@gov.bc.ca the total
postponed surgeries as well as total surgeries completed (both urgent and emergent). The date
range for each submission will be Sunday to Saturday of the preceding week.

SURGERY INFORMATION

CANCELLED SURGERIES:

HA Hip/Knee Dental All Other Total
IHA
FHA
VCHA
VIHA
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NHA

PHSA

BC total

HA

COMPLETED SURGERIES: (INCLU

MARCH 16-
APRIL 2

APRIL2 -
APRIL 12

DE ALL: URGENT/EMERGENCY) _

Scheduled

Unscheduled

Scheduled

Unscheduled

IHA

FHA

VCHA

VIHA

NHA

PHSA

BC total

Thank you,

| Health Emergency Coordination Centre
Emergency Management Unit = Ministry of Health

For after hours or for urgent issues related to COVID-19 please contact HECC Operations Ph: (250)

812-3596.

For urgent issues not related to COVID-19 contact the Provincial Health Duty Officer Ph: (250) 686

6061
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Island Health COVID-19 Surgery Postponements
For Surgeries with a Procedure Date Between April 19 and April 26, 2020

As of April 27, 2020

Total Joints

Dental

All Other
Procedures

Grand Total

VIHA

58 14

292

364

Notes:

Includes all postponed booked and planned surgical procedures that were to occur between April 19 and 26, inclusive

Includes ophthalmology and contracted private facilities

Island Health Surgery Completions
Surgeries Completed Between April 19 - April 26, 2020

*As of April 27, 2020

HA APRIL 19 — APRIL 26
Scheduled Unscheduled Total
VIHA 260 252 512
Notes:

Includes all surgical procedures performed between April 19 and April 26, inclusive
Includes ophthalmology and contracted private facilities

*Volumes are as entered at the time of reporting, and may not be reflective of all surgical cases in the date range.

Island Health - Surgical Informatics

27-Apr-2020
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From: Ewen, Kim

To: HECC Operations HLTH:EX

Cc: Fitzpatrick, Jim; XT:Anguish, Penny HLTH:IN; XT:HLTH Bell, Fraser
Subject: NHA Surgical Activity

Date: April 28, 2020 2:54:10 PM

Attachments: NH Surgical Activity HA reporting template April 28.xlsx

My apologies for the delay in submission. Please find the attached report for NHA.

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

>>Do not include Colonoscopies &

Colonescopies & Other
Gl Endoscopies

March 16-March 22
March 23-March 29
March 30-April 5

April E-ﬂEri| 12

i o ]

April 13 - Apil 19
April ZD-ﬂErH 26

g 29

April 27-May 3

ril
May 4-May 10

June 1-June 7

*Valumes are os entered at the time of reporting, and may not be reflective of all surgical cases in the dote range.

Please note that for all weeks reported the postpenement reason was used for
any case postponed resulting from COVID-13, including those postponed by
the patient or physician. Going forward, as per the MoH documentation, this
code will not be used for postponements made by the patient or physician

of if the was due to COVID-19,
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SCHEDULED

UNSCHEDULED

scheduled
Week Inclusive af: | [Typical

Inclusions]

Scheduled

[Mypical Surgical Reporting Exclusions

»»Da nat include Colonascopics & Other GI
1

Total

[ Scheduled (Typical

Inchusians)

Unscheduled

Unscheduled

"
&1

(Typical Surgical Reparting Exclusions
>bo not include Calonoscapies & Other

Total
[ Unscheduled

SCHEDULED

Coloncscopes & Other

Gl Endoscopies

135l. 77
50

a4

21

March 30-Apis |

fﬂl
91

[ April 6-Apeil 12 I

.ﬂEn| 13- EEIH 1%

| April 20-April 26 s " 22
April 27-May 3

als 22

35

113
151

e 9

17

14

12

May 4-8ay 10

May 11-May 17

May 18-May 24

May 25-May 31

[tune 1une 7

clalolelols|BElR[2]8 (3

=15

"Walumes e as entered of the time af reparting, mna may ned be reflective of all surglcal coses in the date range.
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From: Collins, Teri HLTH:EX

To: Anderson, Kristy HLTH:EX; Gudaitis, Paul HLTH:EX
Cc: HECC Operations HLTH:EX
Subject: FW: VCH and PCH Postponement and Completion Reporting
Date: April 28, 2020 2:04:35 PM
Attachments: Surgical Activity VCH PHC Reporting - April 28, 2020.xlsx
Importance: High

fyi

From: Bisaillon, Andrea [VCH] <Andrea.Bisaillon@vch.ca>

Sent: April 28, 2020 11:52 AM

To: Collins, Teri HLTH:EX <Teri.Collins@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: XT:HLTH Eliopoulos, Vivian <Vivian.Eliopoulos@vch.ca>; Chittock, Dean [VCH]
<Dean.Chittock@vch.ca>; Phillips, Mark [PHSA] <Mark.Phillips@phsa.ca>; XT:DeMoor, Michelle
EHS:IN <Michelle.DeMoor@vch.ca>

Subject: VCH and PCH Postponement and Completion Reporting

Importance: High

Hi Teri,
As requested, please find the VCH/PHC Surgical Activity Report.
Hope you are keeping well.

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
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surgical Activity VCH/PHC Repaorting - Completed Cases

Report Date: 28-Ape-2020

SCHEDULED UNSCHEDULED
Schoduled Unschaduled
ek inch i [Typical Surgical Reporting Exclusions Total laschedlleg (Tywical Surgical Reparting Exclusions Tosal SOEDILED,
ushe of: | [Typical itk pesi eaotera B {Typical DG B i canie a Ooh Colonoscopies & Other
Inclsicns] el 1‘ hude: Codanascopies heciled |+ stons) o got I e &
1

March 16-March 22 348 187 535 pij 17 40 575 275
E:rm 23-March 29 255 167 a2 13 7 20 442 ]
March 30-Apei 5 252 164 415 17 17 433 128
April B-Apeil 12 25 189 a14 16 17 33 447 a8
| April 13 - April 19 239 204 43 Ealsl 19 462 110
[ April 20-April 26 245 167 532 19 E) E] 560 166
| April 27-May 3

May 4-May 10

May 11-May 17
F:y 18-May 24

May 75-May 31

[une 1une 7

“Valumes ore as entered ot the time af reparting, and may net be reflective af all surgheal cases ko the date range.

1) Gl Cases performed in ORs are not courted in the surgeries section

HTH-2020-05640 Page 140 of 188



Surgical Activity VCH/PHC Reporting - Postponed Cases
Postponed Reason: PE-DISASTER CODE ANNOUNCED
Report Date: 28-Apr-2020

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

March 14-March 15 * g 99 80 263
March 16-March 22 166 | 24 | 1,708 | 16 1,914 534
March 23-March 29 e 29 1,069 450
March 30-April 5 18 | 0 | 381 | 6 |__aos 179

April 6-April 12 345 105

April 13 - April 19 $.22 141 8

April 20-April 26 8 o T4 1] 82 25

April 27-May 3 o

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

1) Pastponement by postponed date, previous reports group by scheduled
surgery date
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From: IH EOC Data and Information

To: HECC Operations HLTH:EX; IH EOC Document Control; Anderson, Kristy HLTH:EX; Gudaitis, Paul HLTH:EX
e IH EOC Planning Section Chief; R |, Kristina; XT:Bloemink, K HLTH:IN; Zetes-Z Li
Subject: IH-PH-COV-329 COVID-19 Report - IH Postponed Cases 28APR2020

Date: April 28, 2020 10:00:43 AM

Attachments: image001.jpg

Suragical Activity HA reporting template IHA April 27.xlsx

Good afternoon,
Please find the attached surgical data report as of April 28, 2020.

Thank you,

Jonathan Osman, MBA | Senior Strategic Analyst
Strategic Information

Interior Health | Community Health & Services Centre
4™ floor, 505 Doyle Ave., Kelowna, BC V1Y 0C5

Ph: 250-469-7070 Ext. 12665

Strategic Information Reports: click here

1 acknowledge that my workplace is within the ancestral, traditional, and unceded territory of the Svilx Nation.

The contents of this e-mail, including its attachments, are intended for the exclusive use of the recipient and may contain
confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient and received this in error, you are notified that
taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender by reply e-mail
immediately and permanently delete this e-mail and its attachments, along with any copies thereof. Be advised that copies of
your response to this email may be stored outside of Canada, not in the custody or control of Interior Health and subject to
the laws of other countries.
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
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IHA Postponed Cases a5 of April 27, 2020

Typical Surgical Reporting

April 27-May 3

'Week Inclusive of: :Lzra:::‘; Dental Surgeries | Other Surgeries :i:s:: include € cnlonoacc!ples & Other Gl
Other GI it

March 16-March 22 467 ?ll 1451 955)

|Mar(_n 23-March 29 31 14 593

Wiarch 30-April 5 11 28 ﬁ'

|s 22

Miay 4-May 10
May 11-May 17

*Volumes ore as entered at the time of reporting, ond may not be reflective of all surgical coses In the dote ronge.

Dota has been revised to reflect weekly totals and the updated postponement definition,
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#4 Completed Cases as af Apell 27, 2000

SCHEDULED. UNSCHEDUILED
Scheduled Urscheduled

Weeek inclusive of s("he_w:ed (Typlcal Surgical Reposting Exclusicns Tatal :_'\"::::m [Typécal Surglcal Reporting Exclusians | Tatal ﬁi‘:‘; 2 Oear

Inclusions) =+Da net include Colonescopies & Other G/ Scheduled »»00 pot |l|d4-7b Colonoscapies & Other (Unscheduled 1 Endoscapies
March 16-harch 22 343 26 36| 264 1t 21 80| Data has to refiect. i the cotum
March 23-Miarch 73 155 0] 17 ) 228
March 30-April & d 12| ml uﬂ [l i 3 1;1
[Apeil 6-Aprd 17 123 1 |'ﬂ| 7 |
Apeil 13 - Apeil 18 142/ 7] 149 221 10 231 157]
[Apeil 30-Apri 26 175, 19 = 7 139
Apeil 27z 3 0| o}
May 3-Nay 10 4| o]
May 11-May 17 0| o}
May 18-May 74 [ o]
May 25-May 31 [ o}
lune 1-lune 7 [ o]

*Valumes are as entered af the time of reparting, and may nar b refiective of ol surgical cmses in the date rangs,

HTH-2020-05640 Page 145 of 188



From: Weigel, Glenn [FH]

To: HECC Operations HLTH:EX; Anderson, Kristy HLTH:EX

Cc: Kelly, Dermot [FH]; XT:Leith, Laurie HLTH:IN; XT:HLTH Bye, Tami
Subject: Surgery cancellations and performed volumes

Date: April 27, 2020 12:40:55 PM

Attachments: Surgical Activity HA reporting - FHA 2020-04-28.xlsx

Hello,

Attaching volume tables above. As noted previously, postponed case volumes do not represent
volume lost. Weekly postponement tallies will continue to decrease as we move beyond the booked
case window.

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
. Hip and Knee - " Exclusions Colonescopies & Other
‘Week Inclusive of: Replacements Dental Surgeries | Other Surgeries 3500 not include Colanoscopies & Gl Endoscopies
Other Gl Endoscopies
March 16-March 22 217 38 1904 20 2179 947
March 23-March 29 20 14 B55 23 o972 411
March 30-April 5 107 11 550 7 675 29
April B-April 12 a 99 237 9
April 1 il 19 17| of 156] 0 173 54
April 20-April 26 & 9 119 0
April 27-May 3 0
May 4-May 10 0
11-May 17 0
1E-May 24 0
25-May 31 0
June 1-lune 7 0

*Valumes are os entered at the time of reporting, and may not be reflective of all surgical cases in the dote range.

HTH-2020-05640 Page 148 of 188



SCHEDULED

UNSCHEDULED
Scheduled Unsecheduled
\eak Inchastva of: :‘;::'d [Typical Surgical Reporting Exclusions Total :'r'\":";‘""d (Typical Surgical Reparting Exclusions | Total % e
oo |77 net hclmecuammu& ocbercr  (schectedl| [T, [oome ot mdm?e Colonoscopies & Other |Unscheduled St
WMarch 16 March 22 781 3 u1s) 159 ] s g 732
h:rm 3 March 29 285 2 313 329 aTi 360 673 zaﬂ
Warch 30-Apei 5 326 35 351 320 53 353 734 185
pril &-Apei 12 353 52 255 132 25 357 542 |
[April 13 - April 18 261 0 201 a0 2% 314 55| 173
| April 20-April 26 314 39 353 283 24 207 211
Apil 7-May 3 o 1)
WMay 8-May 10 o 0|
May 11 May 17 [ 0|
May 18-May 24 1) 0]
WMay 25-May 31 o 1) o]
[tune 1une 7 q 0 q]

"Walumes e as entered of the time af reparting, mna may ned be reflective of all surglcal coses in the date range.
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From: HECC Operations HLTH:EX

To: HLTH HECC Data HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: HA Reporting on Surgical Postponements and Completions-PHSA
Date: April 28, 2020 4:32:00 PM

Attachments: PHSA_Surgical Activity HA reporting template-28-4-2020.xlsx

From: Saremi, Alireza [PHSA] <alireza.saremi@phsa.ca>

Sent: April 28, 2020 4:29 PM

To: HECC Operations HLTH:EX <Hecc.Operations@gov.bc.ca>; Anderson, Kristy HLTH:EX
<Kristy.Anderson@gov.bc.ca>; Gudaitis, Paul HLTH:EX <Paul.Gudaitis@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: XT:-Wannamaker, Susan EHS:IN <susan.wannamaker@phsa.ca>; Davies, Cheryl [CWBC]
<CDavies2@cw.bc.ca>; Sun, Crystal [PHSA] <crystal.sun@phsa.ca>

Subject: HA Reporting on Surgical Postponements and Completions-PHSA

Hi,
Please find PHSA surgical report attached. Please let us know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thanks,
Alireza

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
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[Restatoment footnotess |
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
Inclusians) Inclusians) h 61 Endascapies
[ Gl 1
= 7 112 nlI_ 70 183
EI 23 101 # 50 151
5 &7 16 LE] 51 51 1Ml 2D
Apeil 6-Agril 12 60 9 69 55 55, 124 7|
[April 13 - Apri 18 [ & 70| 56 56 125 13|
[Apeil 20-Aprd 26 58 7 65 38] 38 103 a
| April 27-May 3 0| L] of
May &-May 10 0 0 0
May 11-May 17 0| L] of
May 16-May 24 0 0 0|
May 25-May 31 0| L] of
Jure 1-June 7 [ 0 0|

*Vilurmes gre as enteved of the time af reparting, and may not be refiective of off surgical cases in the dole range.

HTH-2020-05640 Page 152 of 188



Postponed Cases

Typical Surgical Reporting
Hip and Knee Exclusions

Dental 5 i Other 51 i
Replacements i er Surgenes =»Do pot include Colonoscopies &

Other GI Endoscopies

March 16-March 22 S, 22 323 44
|March 23-March 29 40 28|
March 30-April 5 a7 18|
April 6-April 12 8 8
April 13 - April 19 50 50
April 20-April 26 9
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

March 16 - April 5: Col ies & Other GI End,
Cazes have been waiting or performed in the new year so they are now considered under the Colonoscopies & Other Gl Endoscopies group.
They would have been under "Other Surgeries” (Keep Up - Column D)
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From:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Wannamaker, Susan [PHSA]

Collins, Teri HLTH:EX; HE

XT:Hans, Unita HLTH:IN

rations HLTH:EX

FW: URGENT #s needed before noon!
April 14, 2020 12:53:10 PM

PHSA numbers —sorry for the dealy

From: Saremi, Alireza [PHSA]
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 12:50 PM

To: Wannamaker, Susan [PHSA] <susan.wannamaker@ phsa.ca>; Bell, Sarah [CWBC]

<sjbell@cw.bc.ca>; Davies, Cheryl [CWBC] <CDavies2@cw.bc.ca>
Cc: Woo, Kannon [PHSA] <kannon.woo@phsa.ca>
Subject: RE: URGENT #s needed before noon!

Hi Susan,

Please find the numbers in the tables below. Please note for table 1: Cancelled/Postponed Surgeries,
for PHSA, we are grouping the surgery cases by the date that postponement was processed. So from
April 3 to April 12 we postponed 9 cases. The appointment data is not consistently reported in SPR.
Also for the completed surgeries, we changed the starting date of the second grouping from April 2

— April 12 to April 3 — April 12 as April 2" was reported in the previous column. Please let me know if
you have any questions or concerns.

Thanks,
Alireza

SURGERY INFORMATION

NEW #s - FROM APRIL 3— APRIL 12 (*previous period below)
CANCELLED/POSTPONED SURGERIES:

HA

Hip/Knee

Dental All

Other Total

[HA

FHA

VCHA

VIHA

NHA

PHSA

n/a

BC total

HA

COMPLETED SURGERIES: (INCLUDE ALL: URGENT/EMERGENCY)
MARCH 16-APRIL 2

APRIL3 - APRIL12 |

Scheduled

Unscheduled|

Scheduled|Unscheduled

IHA

FHA

VCHA

VIHA

NHA
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PHSA 284 150 W 55
BC total
Previous #s below FROM MARCH 16-APRIL 2 (*for reference)

HA Hip/Knee | Dental All Other Total
IHA 509 116 2,320 2,945
FHA 227 34 1,962 2 A0
VCHA 400 24 2,545 2,969
VIHA 2,027
NHA 72 48 451 571
PHSA n/a 18 523 541
BC
total 1,208 240 7,801 11,276

From: HECC Operations HLTH:EX [mailto:Hecc.Operations@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 11:40 AM

To: Chandler, Mike HLTH:EX <Mike.Chandler@gov.bc.ca>; Swan, Colin [IHA]
<Colin.Swan@interiorhealth.ca>; Teri.Collins@gov.bc.ca [EXT] <Teri.Collins@gov.bc.ca>; Lawson,
Danika [VIHA] <Danika.lawson@viha.ca>; Delorme, Gerry (PHSA) [VIHA]
<Gerry.Delorme@VIHA.CA>; Kelly, Dermot [FH] <dermot.kelly@fraserhealth.ca>;
'Dermot.kelly@fraserhealth.ca'; HECC Operations HLTH:EX <Hecc.Operations@gov.bc.ca>; IHA EOC
<|HEOCDirector@interiorhealth.ca>; [HEOCDI@interiorhealth.ca; Island Health EOC Command
<HAEOCCommand@viha.ca>; Island Health EQC Liaison <HAEOCLiaison@viha.ca>; Hanson, James
[VIHA] <James.Hanson@viha.ca>; Heppell, Leanne [PH] <LHeppell@providencehealth.bc.ca>; Lupini,
Linda [PHSA] <Linda.Lupini@phsa.ca>; Phillips, Mark [VCH] <Mark.Phillips@vch.ca>; Peljhan, Marko
[VIHA] <Marko.Peljhan@viha.ca>; Badr, Mohammad [FH] <mohammad.badr@fraserhealth.ca>; NH
Incident Commander <NHEOCIncidentCommander@northernhealth.ca>; Rakel Kling
<Rakel.Kling@northern.ca>; Rongve, lan HLTH:EX <lan.Rongve @gov.bc.ca>; XT:Isaac-Mann, Sonia
HLTH:IN <sonia.isaac-mann@fnha.ca>; Thompson, lan (Dr) [VIHA] <lan.Thompson@viha.ca>;
Anguish, Penny [NHA] <Penny.Anguish@northernhealth.ca>; Bjarnason, Elin [VIHA]
<Elin.Bjarnason@viha.ca>; XT:Braman, Jamie HLTH:IN <Jamie.Braman@viha.ca>; Damstetter, Cheryl
[VIHA] <Cheryl.Damstetter@viha.ca>; Eliopoulos, Vivian [VCH] <Vivian.Eliopoulos@vch.ca>; Lavery,
John [PHSA] <john.lavery@phsa.ca>; Leith, Laurie [FH] <laurie.leith@fraserhealth.ca>; Morin, Benoit
[PHSA] <benoit.morin@phsa.ca>; O'Donnell, Maureen [PHSA] <modonnell@phsa.ca>; Wannamaker,
Susan [PHSA] <susan.wannamaker@phsa.ca>; Wilson, Donna [PHSA] <donna.wilson@phsa.ca>
Subject: FW: URGENT #s needed before noon!

Importance: High

Hello, all

Recirculating this urgent request to ensure that all HAs are aware.
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

From: Collins, Teri HLTH:EX <Teri.Collins@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: April 14, 2020 11:10 AM

To: XT:HLTH Eliopoulos, Vivian <Vivian.Eliopoulos@vch.ca>; XT:Leith, Laurie HLTH:IN

<laurie.leith@fraserhealth.ca>; XT:Bjarnason, Elin HLTH:IN <elin.bjarnason@viha.ca>; XT:Bloemink,

Karen HLTH:IN <Karen.bloemink@interiorhealth.ca>; XT:HLTH Bell, Fraser

<fraser.bell@northernhealth.ca>; XT:Anguish, Penny HLTH:IN <penny.anguish@northernhealth.ca>;

XT:Wannamaker, Susan EHS:IN <susan.wannamaker@phsa.ca>
Cc: Anderson, Kristy HLTH:EX <Kristy.Anderson@gov.bc.ca>; HECC Operations HLTH:EX

<Hecc.Operations@gov.bc.ca>; HLTH HECC Data HLTH:EX <HECC.Data@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: URGENT #s needed before noon!

Importance: High

Hi, Minister Dix has asked for an update to this chart before noon today.

Can you please assist? (I am hoping you have handy as you are tracking, but please advise asap if

you're not)

Cc’'ing HECC OPS to track formally, but coming direct due to urgency.

SURGERY INFORMATION

NEW #s - FROM APRIL 2 — APRIL 12 (*previous period below)
CANCELLED SURGERIES:

HA

Hip/Knee

Dental All

Other Total

[HA

FHA

VCHA

VIHA

NHA

PHSA

BC total

COMPLETED SURGERIES: (INCLUDE ALL: URGENT/EMERGENCY)

HA MARCH 16-APRIL 2 APRIL 2 - APRIL 12
Scheduled |Unscheduled|Scheduled|Unscheduled

IHA

FHA

VCHA
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VIHA

NHA

PHSA

BC total

Previous #s below FROM MARCH 16-APRIL 2 (*for reference)

HA Hip/Knee | Dental All Other Total

IHA 509 116 2320 2,045
FHA 227 34 1,962 e
VCHA 400 24 2,545 2,969
VIHA 2,027
NHA 2 48 451 571
PHSA n/a 18 523 541
f’:tal 1,208 240 7,801 11,276
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From: Anderson, Kristy HLTH:EX

To: Collins, Teri HLTH:EX

Cc: HECC Operations HLTH:EX; HLTH Health Issues HLTH:EX; Gudaitis, Paul HLTH:EX; Rudden, Carolyn HLTH:EX; Tucker, Denise
HLTH:EX; Carveth, Karynn HLTH:EX; Fraser, Christine HLTH:EX

Subject: FOR ADM APPROVAL - RUSH -COVID-19 - Number of cancelled surgeries

Date: April 3, 2020 1:15:34 PM

Importance: High

Here is what | have so far — data, then KMs, then QA. Will update with NHAs and VIHA’s breakdown as soon as we
get it.
To confirm you will send this up?

DATA
On April 2nd health authorities were asked to submit the
number of cases that were scheduled to be performed
between March 17 and April 2, 2020, but were cancelled due

to COVID-18.

HA Hip/Knee | Dental All Other Total

IHA 116 2,320 2,945
509 ’

FHA 34 1,962 2223
227 & !

VEHA 24 2,545 2,969
400

VIHA 2,027

NHA -

PHSA n/a 18 523 541

BC

total | 1,136 192 7,350 10,705

Suggested Key Messages

¢ | want to get back to you on the surgical postponements. See numbers above.

e | also want to be clear that these are postponements. | want to be very clear that these are
postponements not cancellations. There is a big difference for patients.
If people are in need of surgery, we are committed to getting them the procedures they need.
If your were on the wait list you still are.
| also want to say that at the ministry and health authorities and the surgeons, anesthesiologists,
nurses, are all dedicated to making sure patients across B.C. are able to move forward with their
surgeries as soon as possible.

e As|mentioned yesterday we will see all of our resources to get us back on track as quickly as
possible and have enlisted the support of a former administrator Michael Marchbank to help us.

o If the minister wants to he could say that in support of that FH has signed a contract with False
Creek and VCH is in the process of signing.

Q1. How many surgeries will be postponed/re-scheduled?

e Pre-COVID19 in a typical 4-week period there are approximately 19,500 of scheduled surgeries
completed in BC
e Of these nearly 7,200 are considered urgent (target wait time of 6 or less weeks) and over 12,000

are considered scheduled (target wait time of 12 or less weeks)

Q2. What is happening?
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e British Columbia’s health authorities are directed to immediately move all hospitals in the province
to Outbreak Response phase two.

e This means hospitals will only undertake urgent and emergency procedures and will postpone all
non-urgent scheduled surgeries.

e Hospitals will review operating room capacity daily to prioritize urgent cases including urgent
oncology and emergency cases.

Q3. Why are you postponing surgeries?
Moving to Stage 2 is an effective way to create capacity in our hospitals.
By doing this now we are taking steps to make sure that the capacity is there when and if it is
needed.
o |f we did not take this step, we would be at risk of not having enough hospital capacity for those
effected by COVID19 should we see a rapid increase in the need for it like other countries have.

Q4. How long will this be in place/when will my surgery be rescheduled?

e |tis difficult to say how long this measure will be necessary, but we will assess this action over the
coming weeks.

Q5. What is an urgent and non-urgent scheduled surgery?
e ‘Scheduled’ or ‘elective’ as it is sometimes known is defined as:

o Adult patients with as a wait time target of greater than 12 weeks with some variability
between specialties.

o Pediatric patients with a wait time target of 6-12 weeks with some variability between
specialties.
e ‘Urgent’ is defined as:

o Adult patients with a wait time target of 2, 4, or 6 weeks.

o Pediatric patients with a wait time target of <3 weeks, with some variability between
specialties.
s ‘Emergent’ is defined as patients requiring unscheduled surgery within 24-48 hours.
e At this time only scheduled surgeries are being postponed.

Q6. Do patients go to the bottom of the wait list now?

® No. For those patients who have a “scheduled” surgery, they will remain on the waitlist as the
province works to respond to COVID19.

¢ The ministry and health authorities will be ensuring that when these surgeries resume that their
surgeries are completed.

Q7. How are patients whose surgeries were postponed being supported?

e The health authorities and surgeons offices are working to inform patients of the status of their
surgery.

Q8. What is phase 3 —and do you think we will get there?

e Phase 3 would be where we cancel all scheduled and urgent patients, preserving access for
emergent patients only.

e What we will most likely see, IF NEEDED to maintain critical care and ICU capacity, individual
hospitals moving to phase 3.

e Lions Gate hospital is at that phase now.

Kristy Anderson
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Executive Director, Access and Wait Times
Specialized Services Division, Ministry of Health
(250) 952-3387 (desk)

(250) 920-6324 (mobile)
Kristy.Anderson@gov.bc.ca
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
Scheduled Scheduled Unscheduled Unscheduled
p (Typical Surgical Reporting Exclusions Total (Typical Surgical Reporting Exclusions Total

Weekinclusive of: |(Typlcal |1 not include Colonoscopies & Other 61 |Scheduled |/ /PIcd! >»Do pat include C pies & Other |1 Cotoncsesps & Othae

Inclusions) Inclusions) Gl Endoscopies

Endoscopies ) Gl En, s)

March 16-March 22 348 187 535 23 17 40 575 275
|March 23-March 29 255 167 422 13 7 20 442 G4
March 30-April 5 252 164 416 17 17 433 128
April -April 12 225 189 414 16 17 33 447 99
April 13 - April 19 239 204 443 s 22 19 462 110
Aeril ZO—AEriI 26 365 167 532 19 9 28 560 156
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

March 14-March 15 * e 99 &0 263
March 16-March 22 166 ] 24 | 1,708 | 16 1,914 534
March 23-March 29 e 279 1,068 450
March 30-April 5 18 [ 0 [ 381 [ 6 405 179

April 6-April 12 22 | 20 | 259 | 5 346 105

April 13 - April 19 by 141 86

April 20-April 26 8 o T4 ] 82 25

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

To: rroll, Jonathan TH:

Cc: HLTH HECC Data HLTH:EX; Gudaitis, Paul HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Surgery Data

Date: May 1, 2020 7:21:33 AM

Attachments: Min Rpt BC Postpone Complete April 29 2020 FINAL 1030am.docx
image001.png

This is what went to the minister this week.

Kristy Anderson

Executive Director, Access and Wait Times

Specialized Services Division, Ministry of Health

(250) 952-3387 (desk)

(250) 920-6324 (mobile)

Kristy.Anderson@gov.bc.ca

From: Carroll, Jonathan C HLTH:EX

Sent: April 23, 2020 9:45 AM

To: Anderson, Kristy HLTH:EX

Cc: HLTH HECC Data HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Surgery Data

If you could send us what you currently have now, that would be helpful, and then going forward
you can just give it to us on whatever regular schedule works for you.
Thanks so much!

Jonathan

From: Anderson, Kristy HLTH:EX <Kristy.Anderson@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: April 23, 2020 9:26 AM

To: Carroll, Jonathan C HLTH:EX <Jonathan.Carroll@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: HLTH HECC Data HLTH:EX <HECC.Data@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Surgery Data

Yes for sure — we are doing a bit of data clean up over the next couple of days so do you need it
urgently or can we wait until next week?

Kristy Anderson

Executive Director, Access and Wait Times

Specialized Services Division, Ministry of Health
(250) 952-3387 (desk)

(250) 920-6324 (mobile)
Kristy.Anderson@gov.bc.ca

From: Carroll, Jonathan C HLTH:EX <Jonathan.Carroll@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: April 23, 2020 9:22 AM

To: Anderson, Kristy HLTH:EX <Kristy.Anderson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: HLTH HECC Data HLTH:EX <HECC.Data@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Surgery Data

Good Morning Kristy,

| just had a question for you regarding the data on surgeries that you team is reporting on weekly.

| wanted to know if it is possible to send that report to HECC Data when it is completed. There are a
number of groups doing modeling in the planning section, who would like access to it.

Thank you in advance for any help you can provide on this matter.
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Regards,

Jonathan

Jonathan Carroll,

Emergency Manager: A/Business Continuity Advisor for the Ministry of Health
Health Emergency Management BC | Ministry of Health

Office: 250.356.6716; Cell: 250.213.6789 | PO Box 9646 Victoria BC V8W 9P1
email: jonathan.carroll@gov.bc.ca

=

If this is an emergency, please contact our 24/7 Duty Officer at 250-686-6061 or hith.dutyofficer@gov.bc.ca
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SURGERY INFORMATION - April 28, 2020

BC TOTAL POSTPONED SURGERIES: March 16 — April 26 [16,101]
BCTOTAL COMPLETED SURGERIES: March 16 — April 26 [14,597]

BC Breakdown
All HA Postponed Cases: Hip/Knee Dental All Other Total
Cumulative total inclusive of March
16- April 26 2,016 524 13,561 16,101

*Volumes are as entered at the time of reporting - and may not be reflective of all surgical cases in the date range.

Cumulative total inclusive of March
16- April 26 8,767 5,830 14,597

*Volumes are as entered at the time of reporting - and may not be reflective of all surgical cases in the date range.

HA Breakdown

TOTAL Postponed Cases: March 16 -April 26

Health Authority Hip/Knee | Dental | All Other | Total

IHA 520 132 2,508 3,160
FHA 434 72 3,849 4,355
VCHA 462 48 3,447 3,957
VIHA 528 131 2,796 3,455
NHA 72 64 521 657
PHSA 0 77 440 517
BC Total 2,016 524 13,561 16,101

*Volumes are as entered at the time of reporting - and may not be reflective of all surgical cases in the date range.

Health Authority Scheduled | Unscheduled | Total

IHA 1207 1306 2,513
FHA 2441 2148 4,589
VIHA 2762 157 2,919
VIHA 1505 1418 2,923
NHA 352 481 833
PHSA 500 320 820
BC Total 8767 5830 14,597

*Volumes are as entered at the time of reporting - and may not be reflective of all surgical cases in the date range.
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Suggested Key Messages

e The total of postponed surgeries from March 16 — April 26 is now 16,101

e The total completed surgeries from March 16 — April 26 is now 14,597

e |[f people are in need of surgery, we are committed to getting them procedures they need.

e |f you were on the waitlist you still are.

e | also want to say that the ministry and health authorities and the surgeons,
anesthesiologists, nurses, are all dedicated to making sure patients across B.C. are able to
move forward with their surgeries as soon as possible.

Q1. How many surgeries will be postponed/re-scheduled?
Pre-COVID19 in a typical 4-week period there are approximately 19,500 of scheduled
surgeries completed in BC
e Of these nearly 7,200 are considered urgent (target wait time of 6 or less weeks)
and over 12,000 are considered scheduled, non-urgent (target wait time 12 weeks)

Q2. What is happening?

e British Columbia’s health authorities have moved all hospitals in the province to
Outbreak Response phase two.

e This means hospitals will only undertake urgent and emergency procedures and will
postpone all non-urgent scheduled surgeries.

¢ Hospitals will review operating room capacity daily to prioritize urgent cases
including urgent oncology and emergency cases.

Q3. Why are you postponing surgeries?
¢ Moving to Stage 2 is an effective way to create capacity in our hospitals.
¢ By doing this now we are taking steps to make sure that the capacity is there when
and if it is needed.
* [f we did not take this step, we would be at risk of not having enough hospital
capacity for those effected by COVID19 should we see a rapid increase in the need
for it like other countries have.

Q4. How long will this be in place/when will my surgery be rescheduled?

e |t is difficult to say how long this measure will be necessary, but we will assess this action
over the coming weeks.
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Q5. What is an urgent and non-urgent scheduled surgery?
e ‘Scheduled’ or ‘elective’ as it is sometimes known is defined as:
o Adult patients with as a wait time target of greater than 12 weeks with some
variability between specialties.
o Pediatric patients with a wait time target of 6-12 weeks with some variability
between specialties.
e ‘Urgent’is defined as:
o Adult patients with a wait time target of 2, 4, or 6 weeks.
o Pediatric patients with a wait time target of <3 weeks, with some variability
between specialties.
e ‘Emergent’ is defined as patients requiring unscheduled surgery within 24-48 hours.
e At this time only non-urgent, scheduled surgeries are being postponed.

Q6. Do patients go to the bottom of the wait list now?
e No. For those patients who have a “scheduled” surgery, they will remain on the waitlist as

the province works to respond to COVID19.
e The ministry and health authorities will be ensuring that when these surgeries resume
that their surgeries are completed.

Q7. How are patients whose surgeries were postponed being supported?
¢ The health authorities and surgeons offices are working to inform patients of the status of

their surgery.

Q8. What is phase 3 —and do you think we will get there?
e Phase 3 would be where we cancel all scheduled and urgent patients, preserving access
for emergent patients only.
e What we will most likely see, IF NEEDED to maintain critical care and ICU capacity,
individual hospitals moving to phase 3.
e Lions Gate hospital is at that phase now.

Q9. How are you planning ahead to pick the cancelled surgeries up?
e \We are actively assessing the impact, and planning for what recovery will look like
across the Province. This includes:
o developing an immediate recovery plan that:
= prioritizes those most in need
= utilizing all available capacity (private and public)

® exploring further options to catch up and ensure long term recovery and
sustainability of our surgical services throughout BC
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From:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Collins, Teri HLTH:EX

Pokorny, Peter HLTH:EX; Carroll, Jonathan C HITH:EX; HECC Operations HLTH:EX; HLTH HECC Data HLTH:EX

Rongve, Ian HLTH:EX;

Collins, Teri HLTH:EX; Brown, St

ephen R HLTH:EX

RUSH -COVID-19 - Number of cancelled surgeries
April 3, 2020 1:40:28 PM
Importance: High

As approved by lan, Teri just now.

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
FHA 227 34 1,962 2,223
VCHA | 400 24 2,545 2,969
VIHA 2,027
NHA 72 | 48 451 Sl
PHSA nfa| 18 523 541
BC

1,208 240 7,801 11,276
total

Suggested Key Messages

-1 want to get back to you on the surgical postponements. See numbers above.

- I also want to be clear that these are postponements. I want to be very clear that these are

postponements not cancellations. There is a big difference for patients.

- If people are in need of surgery, we are committed to getting them the procedures they need.

- If your were on the wait list you still are.

- also want to say that at the ministry and health authorities and the surgeons, anesthesiologists,
nurses, are all dedicated to making sure patients across B.C. are able to move forward with their
surgeries as soon as possible.

- As | mentioned yesterday we will see all of our resources to get us back on track as quickly as
possible and have enlisted the support of a former administrator Michael Marchbank to help us.

Q1. How many surgeries will be postponed/re-scheduled?

o If the minister wants to he could say that in support of that FH has signed a contract with

False Creek and VCH is in the process of signing.

¢ Pre-COVIDI19 in a typical 4-week period there are approximately 19,500 of scheduled surgeries
completed in BC

¢ Of these nearly 7,200 are considered urgent (target wait time of 6 or less weeks) and over 12,000

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

» This means hospitals will only undertake urgent and emergency procedures and will postpone all
non-urgent scheduled surgeries.

¢ Hospitals will review operating room capacity daily to prioritize urgent cases including urgent
oncology and emergency cases.

Q3. Why are you postponing surgeries?
e Moving to Stage 2 is an effective way to create capacity in our hospitals.

¢ By doing this now we are taking steps to make sure that the capacity is there when and if it is
needed.

¢ [f we did not take this step, we would be at risk of not having enough hospital capacity for those
effected by COVID19 should we see a rapid increase in the need for it like other countries have.

Q4.How long will this be in place/when will my surgery be rescheduled?

e [t is difficult to say how long this measure will be necessary, but we will assess this action over the
coming weeks.

QS. What is an urgent and non-urgent scheduled surgery?

® ‘Scheduled’ or ‘elective’ as it is sometimes known is defined as:

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

¢ No. For those patients who have a “scheduled” surgery, they will remain on the waitlist as the
province works to respond to COVID19.

e The ministry and health authorities will be ensuring that when these surgeries resume that their
surgeries are completed.

Q7.How are patients whose surgeries were postponed being supported?

e The health authorities and surgeons offices are working to inform patients of the status of their
surgery.

Q8. What is phase 3 — and do you think we will get there?

¢ Phase 3 would be where we cancel all scheduled and urgent patients, preserving access for
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emergent patients only.

e What we will most likely see, IF NEEDED to maintain critical care and ICU capacity, individual
hospitals moving to phase 3.

¢ Lions Gate hospital is at that phase now.
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From: Spence, Nicole [PHSA] on behalf of YCHPHC.EOC

To: HECC Operations HLTH:EX; Anderson, Kristy HLTH:EX; Gudaitis, Paul HLTH:EX
Cc: Phillips, Mark [PHSA]; VCHPHC.EOC
Subject: VCH/PHC Postponement and Completion Reporting and Call out Tracking
Date: June 2, 2020 6:18:06 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
rgi ivi H ing - Jun

Surgical Activity PHC Reporting - June 2, 2020.xlsx
MoH VCH PHC Callout Tracking - June 2, 2020.xlsx

Good evening,

As per your request, the Postponement and Completion Reporting data is attached above and has

been broken down by entity.

Please let us know if you have any questions or concerns.
Kind regards,

Nicole Spence

Coordinator, Planning + Initiatives, Lower Mainland

Health Emergency Management British Columbia (HEMBC)
200-1333 W Broadway, Floor 11, Vancouver, BC V6H 4C1

Mobile: 604-318-7327
Email: nicole.spence@phsa.ca

After hours HEMBC LM On-Call 1-855-675-2436

(2]

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
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Health Authority: VCH & PHC
Surgical Callout Progress Report as of 2-June-2020

# unavailable
patients # unavailable # patients
(CovID patients (non- removed from

# of patients  # available

Week Inclusive of:

contacted atients
P related COVID reason) WL
reason)
May 7 - May 17* 2,374 1,213 133 100 417
May 18 - May 24 2,241 1,124 78 129 326
May 25 - May 31 2,370 1,360 83 115 207

June 1-June 7

June 8 - June 14
June 15 - June 21
June 22 - June 28
June 29 - July 5
July 6 - July 12
TOTAL 6,985 3,697 294 344 950

Note:

Reporting is inclusive of surgical patients only. Health authorities should report the number of surgical patients for
whom they were able to contact and confirm availablity status with. Where patients indicate they no longer
require or wish to proceed with surgery at any time the health authority should record those as patients removed
from the waitlist.

The information captured in this template is linked to the Waitlist Patient Communication script that was provided
to health authorities as part of the Surgical Renewal Strategy.

Reports are to be completed in the same reporting cycle as Postponement and Completion Reports and returned
by noon on Tuesday of every week (where long weekends occur on the Monday reports can be submitted on the
Wednesday).

It is anticipated that as the data may have reporting lags and as such data may be restated in future periods.

This report may be revised in future periods to capture additional data.
Health authorities should add any other notes they feel pertinent when submitting data.

*The May 7-17 reporting period is longer than other periods as a result of the timing of the launch of the renewal
strategy.
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

Report Date: 2-Jun-2020

Postponed Cases

Week Inclusive of:

Hip and Knee

Dental Surgeries

Other Surgeries

Typical Surgical Reporting
Exclusions

Colonoscopies & Other

Replacements =»Do pot include Colonoscopies & Gl Endoscopies
Other GI i

March 14-March 15 * 19 19
March 16-March 22 24 901 925 227
March 23-March 29 17 234 251 98
March 30-April 5 83
April 6-April 12 i 990 9 9 522
April 13 - April 19 1] 7 7 10
April 20-April 26 0 19 19 8
April 27-May 3 a 99 % | 29
May 4-May 10 1] 0 o
May 11-May 17
May 18-May 24 8.22 i [
Iay 25-May 31 0 43 a | 0
June 1-June 7 ] |

*Volumes are os entered at the time of reporting, and may not be reflective of oil surgical cases in the dote range.

Note: VCH/PHC started to cancel cases due to covid-19 on March 14, 2020
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surgical Activity PHC Reperting - Completed Cases
Report Date: 2-lun-2020

SCHEDULED UNSCHEDULED
Schoduled Unschaduled
Woak Indusive af: ::;::Ed [Typical Surgical Reporting Exclusions Total :’mﬂm (Tywical Surgical Reparting Exclusions Tosal ms & Other
=00 not indude Colonascopies & Other GI Scheduled »200 pot include ies & Other
Inclusicns] 5 Inchusians) | omies) =]
March 16-March 22 112 16 128 S 22 32 160 109
March 23 March 29 & 16 57 . 27 124 18
E:rm A0Apl 5 52 a 101 4 24 125 7
April 6-Apeil 12 ] 7 &6 S 22 38 123 69
| April 13 - April 19 82 (] 98 : 31 129 77
[April 20-April 26 148 10 158 30 183 a1
| April 37-May 3 163 13 176 E] 28 204 128
May 4-May 10 155 15 a7 S 22 33 203 161
May 11-May 17 188 14 202 . 36 238 178
F:y 18-May 24 214 16 230 35 265 172
May 25-May 31 311 16 327 41 368 208

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

Postponed Cases [Restatementfootnotes:
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
March 14-March 15 * - 61 263
March 16-March 22 | 142 | 24 | 207 | 16 | 9ss 307
March 23-March 29 e 29 818 352
March 30-April 5 I 16 ] 0 | 300 | 6 322 175
April 6-April 12 337 101
April 13 - April 18 $.22 134 76
April 20-April 26 | 8 | i I 55 I i) 63 17
April 27-May 3 66 177
May 4-May 10 s.22 60 138
May 11-May 17 67 &0
Iay 18-May 24 0 ] 0 | 66 | o 66 31
May 25-May 31 e 79 8 292
June 1-June 7 | | | ] P

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
Schaduled Unschaduled
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
|M:rm2 ach 28 o AA Fen 151 & 147 318 a8
March 30-Apal 5 150 8 168 130 140 308 az
April 6-Apeil 12 146 3 155 156 14 170 325 28
| April 13 - April 19 148 8 156 = 27 179 335 32
| April 20-April 26 216 k] 225 141 & 147 372 62
[April 27-May 3 732 i 242 160 & 166 208 a1
May 4-May 10 241 11 252 181 9 190 a2 184
May 11-May 17 52 16 268 188 14 202 470 200
F:y 18 May 24 269 15 284 159 4 208 492 335
Way 75-May 31 438 22 450 173 14 187 637 531
[pne 1-une 7

“Valumes ore as entered ot the time af reparting, and may net be reflective af all surgheal cases ko the date range.
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From: Spence, Nicole [PHSA] on behalf of YCHPHC.EOC

To: VCHPHC.EOC; HECC Operations HLTH:EX; Anderson, Kristy HLTH:EX; Gudaitis, Paul HLTH:EX
Cc: Phillips, Mark [PHSA]
Subject: VCH/PHC Postponement and Completion Reporting and Call out Tracking (June 9)
Date: June 10, 2020 10:28:37 AM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
i ivi H ing - Jun

Surgical Activity PHC Reporting - June 9, 2020.xlsx
MoH VCH PHC Callout Tracking - June 9, 2020.xlsx

Good morning,
Please find attached the Postponement and Completion Reporting data, broken down by entity.
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

_

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
Surgical Callout Progress Report as of 9-June-2020

# unavailable
patients # unavailable  # patients
(CoviD patients (non- removed from

# of patients  # available

Week Inclusive of:

CoHEE b related COVID reason) WL

reason)
May 7 - May 17* 2,374 1,213 133 100 417
May 18 - May 24 2,241 1,124 78 129 326
May 25 - May 31 2,370 1,360 83 115 207
June 1-June 7 2,894 1,209 99 183 431

June 8 - June 14
June 15 - June 21
June 22 - June 28
June 29 - July 5
July 6 - July 12
TOTAL 9,879 4,906 393 527 1,381

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
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Surgical Activity PHC Reporting - Completed Cases
Report Date: 3-Jun-2020

SCHEDULED UNSCHEDULED
Scheduled Scheduled Unscheduled Unscheduled
p . (Typical Surgical Reporting Exclusions Total (Typical Surgical Reporting Exclusions Total
ek inclusive of: :::m::ns} >>Do pot include Colonoscopies & Other GI |Scheduled mﬂ:ﬂm' >»Do pat include C pies & Other |1 :T:’:;:::o":;& thas
Endoscopies ) Gl Endascopies )
March 16-March 22 112 16 128 |5 22 32 160 109
|March 23-March 29 87 10 97 27 124 18
March 30-April 5 a2 ] 101 24 | 24 125 7
April 6-April 12 79 7 8 |5 27 38 124 69
April 13 - April 19 92 [ 98 31 129 77
Aeril ZD—AEril 26 149 10 159 30 189 91
April 27-May 3 163 13 176 28 [ ] 28 204 128
May 4-May 10 155 15 1 |g 22 33 203 161
May 11-May 17 188 14 202 36 238 178
May 18-May 24 214 16 230 35 265 172
|May 25-May 31 312 16 328 41 369 209
|1une 1-Jurne 7 426 14 440 43 483 224

*Volumes are as entered at the time of reporting, and may not be reflective of all surgical cases in the date range.
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Surgical Activity PHC Reporting - Postponed Cases
Postponed Reason: PE-DISASTER CODE ANNOUNCED

Report Date: 9-Jun-2020

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
Warch 30-April 5 a 79 83
April 6-April 12 0 9 9 S 22
April 13 - April 19 1] 7 7 10
April 20-April 26 1] 19 19 8
April 27-May 3 5 71 % | 90
May 4-May 10 L] 0 o 7
May 11-May 17 s 27
May 18-May 24 8.22 [
May 25-May 31 I 0 43 43 o
June 1-lune 7 e 29 1 e 29

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
|March 23-March 28 g 99 171 141 & 147 318 a6
March 30-April 5 160 8 168 140 140 308 42
April -April 12 146 9 155 156 14 170 325 29
April 13 - April 19 148 8 156 |5 22 179 335 32
Aeril ZD—AEriI 26 216 9 225 141 B 147 372 62
April 27-May 3 232 10 242 160 [ 166 408 81
May 4-May 10 241 11 252 181 9 190 442 184
May 11-May 17 252 16 268 188 14 202 470 200
May 18-May 24 265 15 284 195 9 208 492 235
|May 25-May 31 436 22 458 173 14 187 645 344
IJurIe 1-June 7 601 22 623 227 10 237 860 306

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
Other G i
March 14-March 15 * e 29 61 263
March 16-March 22 142 | 24 | 807 | 16 | eas 307
March 23-March 29 = 27 818 352
March 30-April 5 16 ] 0 | 300 | 6 322 175
April 6-April 12 337 101
April 13 - April 18 .22 134 76
April 20-April 26 | 8 | 0 | 55 | o 63 17
April 27-May 3 66 177
May 4-May 10 .22 60 138
May 11-May 17 67 60
Iay 18-May 24 | 0 I i I 66 I i) [ &6 31
May 25-May 31 s 99 8 o929
June 1-lune 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0| 0

*Volumes are os entered at the time of reporting, and may not be reflective of oil surgical cases in the dote range.

Note: VCH/PHC started to cancel cases due to covid-19 on March 14, 2020
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Cancellation by Procedure Group

February 1 to August 20, 2020

Filename HTH-2020-05640
Data source Surgical Wait Times
Site ID 216 (September 4, 2020)

1 Inclusions:

All ages

Scheduled surgeries only

2 Exclusions:

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

Laryngoscopy With or Without Biopsy

Laryngopharyngoscopy

Bronchoscopy With or Without Biopsy

Cancellation codes for duplicate entries, cases performed as unscheduled/emergent surgeries or
performed at another facility, and cases done in combination with other procedure are excluded

4 On March 16, 2020 the Minister of Health made the following announcement: “British Columbia’s
health authorities are directed to immediately move all hospitals in the province to Outbreak Response
Phase 2. This means hospitals will undertake only urgent and emergency procedures and will postpone
all non-urgent scheduled surgeries. Hospitals will review operating-room capacity daily to prioritize
urgent and emergency cases.”

https://news.gov.bc.ca/releases/2020HLTH0086-000499

#REF!

Health Sector Information, Analysis and Reporting Division

BC Ministry of Health

Page 1 of 16

Notes
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Cancellation by Procedure Group
February 1 to August 20, 2020

Procedure Group
Abdominoplasty

Feb
Mar
Jun
Jul
Aug

Aortic Aneurysm Repair

Feb
Mar
May
Jun

Appendectomy

Mar
Apr
May
Jun
Jul

Bariatric Surgery

Feb
Mar
May
Jun
Jul
Biopsy in OR

Feb
Mar
Apr
May
Jun
Jul
Aug

Bladder Surgery

Feb
Mar
Apr
May
Jun
Jul
Aug

Bowel Resection

Feb
Mar

Health Sector Information, Analysis and Reporting Division

BC Ministry of Health

Cases Cancelled

21

12

s.2
2

10
s.22

11
s.22

15

s.22

170
19
16
27
29
38
23
18

174
38
32
17
18
37
16
16
94
23
13

Page 2 of 16

Report
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Cancellation by Procedure Group
February 1 to August 20, 2020

Procedure Group

Apr

May

Jun

Jul

Aug

Breast Biopsy

Feb

Mar

Apr

May

Jun

Jul

Aug

Breast Reconstruction

Feb
Mar
Apr
May
Jun
Jul
Aug
Breast Reduction
Feb
Mar
Apr
May
Jun
Jul
Aug
Cataract Surgery
Feb
Mar
Apr
May
Jun
Jul
Aug
Cholecystectomy
Feb
Mar
Apr
May

Health Sector Information, Analysis and Reporting Division

BC Ministry of Health

Cases Cancelled
10
10
13
15
10
51
11

b O

aw

o N

96
13
16
17
14
15
13

178
36
42

20
25
42

2,633
555
383
146
200
457
507
385
370

85
39
30
58

Page 3 of 16

Report
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Cancellation by Procedure Group

February 1 to August 20, 2020

Procedure Group
Jun
Jul
Aug
Colostomy/lleostomy
Feb
Mar
Apr
May
Jun
Jul
Aug
Cone Biopsy
Feb
Mar
May
Jun
Jul
Cranial Surgery
Feb
Mar
Apr
May
Jun
Jul
Aug
CSF Drainage
Apr
Jul
Cyst/Ganglion Removal
Feb
Mar
Apr
May
Jun
Jul
Aug
D&C and Related Surgery
Feb
Mar
Apr
May
Jun

Health Sector Information, Analysis and Reporting Division

BC Ministry of Health

Cases Cancelled
79
53
26
53

10
s.2

104

13
s.22

25
19
17
s.22
362
78
41
27
52
59

Page 4 of 16
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Cancellation by Procedure Group
February 1 to August 20, 2020

Procedure Group Cases Cancelled
Jul 72
Aug 33

Dental Surgery 449
Feb 124
Mar 81
Apr 9
May 57
Jun 72
Jul 59
Aug 47

Endarterectomy 25
Feb s.2
Mar 2
Apr
May
Jun
Jul
Aug

Esophagectomy
Feb 5.2
Mar e
Apr
Jul

Examination Under Anaesthetic 76
Feb 17
Mar 7
Apr 6
May 15
Jun 10
Jul 12
Aug 9

Excision Gynecomastia 14
Feb s.2
Mar 2
May
Jun
Jul
Aug

Excision Lesion/Tumour 165
Feb 29
Mar 23
Apr 17

Health Sector Information, Analysis and Reporting Division Page 5 of 16 Report

BC Ministry of Health
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Cancellation by Procedure Group
February 1 to August 20, 2020

Procedure Group Cases Cancelled
May 32
Jun 22
Jul 28
Aug 14

Facial Bone Reconstruction 91
Feb 12
Mar 10
Apr s
May 11
Jun 46
Jul s

2
Aug

Fallopian Tube/Ovarian Surgery 326
Feb 81
Mar 52
Apr 7
May 26
Jun 67
Jul 55
Aug 38

Fistula Repair - Non Vascular 19
Feb s.2
Mar 2
Apr
Jun
Jul 7
Aug s.2

Foot/Ankle Surgery 86
Feb 15
Mar 5.

22
Apr
May 13
Jun 19
Jul 16
Aug s.22

Foreign Body Removal Surgery 11
Feb 5.2
Apr 2
May
Jun
Jul

Fracture Repair 110

Health Sector Information, Analysis and Reporting Division Page 6 of 16 Report

BC Ministry of Health
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Cancellation by Procedure Group
February 1 to August 20, 2020

Procedure Group
Feb
Mar
Apr
May
Jun
Jul
Aug

Free Flap Graft

Feb
Mar
Apr
Jul

Gastrostomy/Jejunostomy

Feb
May
Jun
Jul
Hand/Wrist Surgery

Feb
Mar
Apr
May
Jun
Jul
Aug

Hernia Repair - Abdominal

Feb
Mar
Apr
May
Jun
Jul
Aug
Hernia Repair - Hiatal
Feb
Mar
Apr
May
Jun
Jul
Aug
Hip Replacement

Health Sector Information, Analysis and Reporting Division

BC Ministry of Health

Cases Cancelled
12
25
14
13
16
12
18

s.2
i

223
33
31
17
39
47
38
18

774

181
92
59
88

128

148
78
29

NN

7

6
s.2
354

Page 7 of 16
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Cancellation by Procedure Group
February 1 to August 20, 2020

Procedure Group

Feb

Mar

Apr

May

Jun

Jul

Aug

Kidney/Bladder Stone Removal

Feb
Mar
Apr
May
Jun
Jul
Aug
Knee - ACL Repair

Feb
Mar
Apr
May
Jun
Jul
Aug

Knee - Meniscectomy

Feb
Mar
Apr
May
Jun
Jul
Aug
Knee Arthroscopy

Feb
Mar
Apr
May
Jun
Jul
Aug

Knee Replacement

Feb
Mar

Health Sector Information, Analysis and Reporting Division

BC Ministry of Health

Cases Cancelled
86
40
30
38
48
73
39

124
14
20
11
19
16
31
13

115
15
25

6
17
27
19

6
89
16

14

s.2
2

17

20
s.22

279
56
32
18
38
65
54
16

826

213
94

Page 8 of 16
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Cancellation by Procedure Group

February 1 to August 20, 2020

Procedure Group

Apr

May

Jun

Jul

Aug

Laparoscopy

Feb

Mar

Apr

May

Jun

Jul

Aug

Laparotomy

Feb

Apr

May

Jun

Jul

Lens & Vitreous (non-cataract) Surgery

Feb

Mar

Apr

May

Jun

Jul

Aug
Ligament Surgery

Feb

Mar

Apr

May

Jun

Jul

Aug
Lipectomy

Mar

Apr

May

Jun

Jul
Lung Surgery

Health Sector Information, Analysis and Reporting Division

BC Ministry of Health

Cases Cancelled
53
61
166
128
111
72

21
s.2

10
14
11

17

22

218
s.22

37
65
40
32
23
s.2

14

34

Page 9 of 16
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Cancellation by Procedure Group
February 1 to August 20, 2020

Procedure Group Cases Cancelled
Feb s.2
Mar '
Apr
May 7
Jun 9
Jul s.22
Aug

Male Reproductive Surgery 192
Feb 68
Mar 26
Apr 7
May 17
Jun 34
Jul 23
Aug 17

Mastectomy 91
Feb 19
Mar 12
Apr 12
May 14
Jun 10
Jul 10
Aug 14

Mastoidectomy 20
Feb 9
Apr ;'2
May
Jun
Jul

Myringotomy 183
Feb 47
Mar 46
Apr s.2
May 12
Jun 41
Jul 22
Aug .

Nasal Surgery 440
Feb 113
Mar 49
Apr 57
May 52

Health Sector Information, Analysis and Reporting Division Page 10 of 16 Report

BC Ministry of Health
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Cancellation by Procedure Group
February 1 to August 20, 2020

Procedure Group Cases Cancelled
Jun 71
Jul 68
Aug 30

Nerve Surgery 79
Feb 21
Mar 16
Apr 7
May 14
Jun ;'2
Jul :
Aug

Oral Cavity & Pharynx Surgery 46
Feb 9
Mar 15
May s.
Jun 15
Jul 5.2
Aug 2

Other Ear Surgery 18
Feb 7
Mar 5.22
May
Jun
Jul
Aug

Other Eye Surgery 440
Feb 57
Mar 67
Apr 39
May 78
Jun 82
Jul 68
Aug 49

Other Joint Reconstruction 271
Feb 40
Mar 25
Apr 32
May 49
Jun 58
Jul 43
Aug 24

Other Orthopaedic Surgery 458

Health Sector Information, Analysis and Reporting Division Page 11 of 16 Report

BC Ministry of Health
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Cancellation by Procedure Group

February 1 to August 20, 2020

Procedure Group
Feb
Mar
Apr
May
Jun
Jul
Aug
Other Urology Surgery
Feb
Mar
Apr
May
Jun
Jul
Aug
Parotidectomy
Feb
Mar
May
Jun
Jul
Aug
Prostate Surgery
Feb
Mar
Apr
May
Jun
Jul
Aug
Rectal Surgery
Feb
Mar
Apr
May
Jun
Jul
Aug
Rib Resection
Jun
Scope of Chest
Feb

Health Sector Information, Analysis and Reporting Division

BC Ministry of Health

Cases Cancelled
85
55
35
79
91
70
43

347
61
61
40
39
61
55
30
32

s.2

6

6

6
s.2
2

292
438
51
36
33
49
47
28

205
46
26
20
20
28
43

22
s.22

43
s.2

Page 12 of 16
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Cancellation by Procedure Group
February 1 to August 20, 2020

Procedure Group
Mar
Apr
May
Jun
Jul
Aug
Shoulder Surgery
Feb
Mar
Apr
May
Jun
Jul
Aug
Shunt Insertion/Removal
Feb
Mar
Apr
Sinus Surgery
Feb
Mar
Apr
May
Jun
Jul
Aug
Skin Surgery
Feb
Mar
Apr
May
Jun
Jul
Aug
Skin Tumour Removal
Feb
Mar
Apr
May
Jun
Jul
Aug

Health Sector Information, Analysis and Reporting Division

BC Ministry of Health

Cases Cancelled
11

MR ® g

333
56
42
12
64
71
56

32
s.2

272
50
45
15
56
50
32
24
66

s.2
14
s.2
11
11
15
s.2

285
49
27
34
52
60
45
18
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Cancellation by Procedure Group

February 1 to August 20, 2020

Procedure Group

Sphincterotomy

Feb

Mar

May

Jun

Jul
Spinal/Back Surgery

Feb

Mar

Apr

May

Jun

Jul

Aug
Tendon Surgery

Feb

Mar

Apr

May

Jun

Jul

Aug
Thoracotomy

Feb

Apr

May

Jun

Jul

Aug
Thyroidectomy

Feb

Mar

Apr

May

Jun

Jul

Aug
Tonsillectomy/Adenoidectomy

Feb

Mar

Apr

May

Health Sector Information, Analysis and Reporting Division

BC Ministry of Health

Cases Cancelled
12

s.
22

283

90
25

e

18
14
19
s.2
389
116
57
51
25
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Cancellation by Procedure Group

February 1 to August 20, 2020

Procedure Group
Jun
Jul
Aug
Tympanoplasty
Feb
Mar
Apr
May
Jun
Jul
Aug
Uterine Surgery
Feb
Mar
Apr
May
Jun
Jul
Aug
Vaginal Repair
Feb
Mar
Apr
May
Jun
Jul
Aug

Varicose Veins Ligation/Stripping

Feb
Mar
Apr
May
Jun
Jul
Aug

Vascular Bypass Graft - Non Cardiac

Feb
Mar
Apr
May
Jun
Jul

Health Sector Information, Analysis and Reporting Division

BC Ministry of Health

Cases Cancelled
62
62
16
108
53
7
16
5.22

12
s.22

645
122
97
44
100
121
85
76
87
16

o

21
18

140
20
28
25
28
24

30

22

s.22
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Cancellation by Procedure Group
February 1 to August 20, 2020

Procedure Group Cases Cancelled
Aug $.22
Vascular Surgery - Other 132
Feb 12
Mar 24
Apr 9
May 27
Jun 31
Jul 18
Aug 11
Wound/Laceration Care 73
Feb 13
Mar 5.2
Apr :
May
Jun 16
Jul 16
Aug 7
All Other Procedures 416
Feb 66
Mar 61
Apr 43
May 72
Jun 75
Jul 61
Aug 38
Grand Total 15,579
Health Sector Information, Analysis and Reporting Division Page 16 of 16 Report

BC Ministry of Health
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SWT - Postponement Cohort Analysis

Cases Completed, Cancelled, and Waiting 2019/20 P13 to 2020/21 P05

Filename SWT Postponement Cohort Analysis
Data source Surgical Wait Times
Site ID 216 (September 3, 2020)

1 Inclusions:

Cases identified by health authorities as postponed due to Covid-19

2 Excluded Procedures (filter in pivot table):

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

Reposition/Replace/Remove Pacemaker/Defibrillator/ICD/AICD

Wire/Lead or Generator
Angioplasty
Laryngoscopy
Laryngopharyngoscopy
Bronchoscopy

3 HAssent 17,863 distinct cases, 17,438 of which were identifiable in SWT

surgical database. The difference in these pools is accounted for by Gl

endoscopy cases included by the health authorities, cancelled cases with SPR
errors that were not retrospectively addressed by the health authorites, and
other cases not submitted successfully to the SPR due to severe errors (i.e.

data quality issues)

Health Sector Information, Analysis and Reporting Division Page 1 of 4
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

4 Some cases were added to the waitlist after April, 1st 2020 and subsequently
postponed. This explains why the sum of cases completed and cases cancelled
does not exactly match the difference between cases waiting at current and
previous periods.

Health Sector Information, Analysis and Reporting Division Page 2 of 4 MNotes
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Cases Completed, Cases Cancelled and Cases Waiting
Fiscal Year 2019/20 P13 to 2020/21 P05

FACILITY Total Facilities
EXCLUDE_FLAG All Surgeries
2019/20 2020/21
Health Authority/Indicator P13 P01 P02 P03 P04 P05
1 Interior
Cases Completed 24 129 397 1,043 483 228
Cases Cancelled 10 29 52 63 32 22
Cases Waiting 3,056 2,905 2,461 1,355 840 590
2 Fraser
Cases Completed 64 118 710 1,602 603 259
Cases Cancelled 5 13 44 76 35 51
Cases Waiting 4,443 4,339 3,589 1,913 1,277 968
3 Vancouver Coastal
Cases Completed 66 144 480 1,310 848 338
Cases Cancelled .22 34 44 34 56
Cases Waiting 4,448 4,335 3,829 2,480 1,605 1,211
4 Vancouver Island
Cases Completed 16 75 713 1,284 586 206
Cases Cancelled 56 18 80 87 56 31
Cases Waiting 3,602 3,566 2,780 1,415 774 537
5 Northern
Cases Completed 6 13 93 194 82 52
Cases Cancelled .22 30 30 s.22 8
Cases Waiting 701 686 563 339 246 186
6 Provincial Health Services Authority
Cases Completed 7 16 78 156 107 59
Cases Cancelled 5.22 14 6 §.22 6
Cases Waiting 545 535 443 285 174 110
Total Health Authorities
Cases Completed 183 495 2,471 5,589 2,709 1,142
Cases Cancelled 80 76 254 306 172 174
Cases Waiting 16,795 16,366 13,665 7,787 4,916 3,602
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Health Authority Postponed Cases Cases Completed % Postponed Surgeries Completed (at August 20th) last report % completed (at July 23)

Fraser Health 4,732 3,356 T1% 65%
Interior Health* 3,102 2,304 T4% 69%
Island Health * 3,745 2,880 77% 70%
Northern Health 712 440 62% 54%
PHSA 566 423 75% 64%
Vancouver Coastal Health 4,581 3,186 70% 62%
B.C. Total 17,438 12,589 72% 66%

* postponed cohort increased in size following continued work with health authorities to resolve data quality issues
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